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REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED
crN - L70109DL1 995PLC0 64254

Regd. ofr G 01, RG City Centre, Plot SU LSC,
Block B, Lawrence Road, New Delhi- 110035

Website: www.realsrorvth.co.in, Email: rgcell995@gmail.com

NOTICE TO SHAREHOLDERS

Notice is hereby given that the 26th Annual General Meeting of the members of Real Growth
Commercial Enterprises Limited will be held on Monday 20ft February 2023, at 01:00 P.M. at

Tivoli Grand Resort Hotel Main GTK Road, NH-l, Alipur, Opp. Sai BabaMandir, Delhi-l10036
to transact the following business(s):

Ordinary Business:

Item No. I Adoption of Audited Financial Statements
In this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s),
the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

ltem No.2

"RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statements of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31,2021and the reports of the Board of Directors and
Auditors thereon, as circulated to the members, be and are hereby considered and
adopted."

Appointment of Mr. Deepak Gupta (DIN:01890274) as a Director, liable to
retire by rotation, and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment

In this regard. to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s),
the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 152 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Deepak Gupta (DIN:
01890274 who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible, offers himself
fbr re-appointment, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company."

Bl order of the Board
/bT REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED

GOYAL)
DIRECTOR
DIN:01339614
Place: New Delhi
Date:27.01.2023
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NOTES:

1. A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT ANOTHER
PERSON AS A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF/ HERSELF. THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY. IN ORDER TO BE VALID, THE DULY SIGNED AND COMPLETED
PROXY MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMPANY AT ITS REGISTERED
OFFICE NOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF
THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the

aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company

carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as

a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

Unstamped or inadequate stamped proxies upon whom the stamps have not been cancelled

are invalid. Proxy holder shall prove his identity at the time of attending Annual General

Meeting.
2. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are available for inspection at the

Registered Office of the Company during office hours on all days except Saturdays. Sundays

and public holidays, up to the date of this 26th Annual General Meeting (AGM).

3. During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the

meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to

inspect the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the Company, provided

that not less than three days of notice in writing is given to the Company.

4. The details as stipulated under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standards issued by the

Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of the director seeking appointment /

re-appointment under item no. 2 of this Notice, are annexed.

5. Corporate Members intending to attend the AGM through their authorized representatives

are requested to send a certified copy ofthe board resolution authorizing their representative

to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

6. Members desirous of seeking any clarifications pertaining to agenda items at the AGM are

requested to send their questions so as to reach the Company's Registered Office at least 7

days before the date of the AGM, so that the same can be suitably replied to.

7. Members are requested to address all correspondence, to the Registrar and Share Transfer

Agents, Alankit Assignments Limited, l,F,113, Alankit House, Jhandewalan Extension.

New Delhi - 110055 orthe Company at G-01, RG City Centre, Plot SU LSC Block B.

Lawrence Road, New Delhi- 110035

8. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from

14th February 2023,to Monday 20th February 2023, (both days inclusive) for the purpose of
ensuing Annual General Meeting.

9. Members are requested to notiff immediately any change/update of address/mandate/bank

5



Reol Growth Commerciol Enterprises Limited Annual Report 2020-21

address. etc.

i) To their Depository Participants (DPs) in respect of their electronic share accounts and

ii) To the Company in respect of their physical share, if any, quoting their folio number.
10. Members who hold shares in the physical form and wish to make/change in nomination in

respect of their shareholding in the Company, as permitted pursuant to the provisions of
Section 72 of the Companies Act,2013, may do so by submitting, the prescribed Form SH-

13,14, duly filled-in with the company.

I l. The Company is concerned about the environment and utilizes natural resources in a

sustainable way. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, has permitted

companies to send official documents to their Members electronically as part of its green

initiatives in corporate governance.

To support the green initiative of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Notice convening

the AGM. Financial Statements, Directors' Report, Auditors' Report etc. is being sent by

electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/

Depositories, unless any Member has requested for a physical copy of the same. Members

may note that this Notice and the Annual Report 2020-21 will also be available on the

Company ' s website yyww,realgrowth.qe. ilr,

In order to restrict the email size and to avoid congestion of network and your email box, we

are providing web links to access AGM Notice and Annual Report, hence we are not

attaching the AGM notice and Annual Report with this email.

12. Register of contracts or arrangements in which directors are interested and other Statutory

Registers as required as per the laws of land will be available for inspection at the registered

office of the Company during the office hours on all working days between 10:00 A.M. to
02.00 P.M. except Sunday up to the date of the Annual General Meeting at the Registered

Office of the Company.

13. Members/Proxies should bring the Attendance Slip duly filled in, for attending the meeting.

Members who have received the notice of AGM and Attendance Slip in electronic mode are

requested to print the Attendance Slip and submit the duly filled in Attendance Slip at the

registration counter to attend the AGM.
14. In compliance with the Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,

2014 and Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, the

Company has considered 13.02.2023 to determine the eligibility of Members to vote at the

AGM ("'Cut-off date"). The persons whose names appear on the Register of Members/List
of Beneficial Ou,'ners as on the Cutoff date would be entitled to vote at the AGM.

15, N{ernbers who have not registered their e-mail address so far, are requested to register their
e-mail address with their Depository participants/RTA/Company for receiving all
communication including Annual Report, Notices, Circular's etc. from the Company

electronically.

16. The Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number ("PAN") by every participant in securities market. Members

holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their
Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members

holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company or RTA for physical
shares.

17. ln case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the
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order of names will be entitled to vote.
18. In terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended and Regulation 44 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is
pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote by electronic means for
resolution set forth in this notice from a place other than the venue of AGM through remote
e-voting services provided by National Depositories Services (India) Limited (NSDL).
Members whose name appear in the Register of Members/List of Beneficial owners as on
the Cut-off date 13-02-2023 will be able to cast their votes on electronic voting system.

19. Commencement of remote e-voting : 17-02-2023 at 9.00 am

20. Conclusion of remote e-voting : 19-02-2023 at 5.00 pm
Pursuant to Section 107 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 2014, there will not be voting by show of hands on any of the agenda

items at the Meeting and poll will be conducted in lieu thereof.

Common Instructions:
(i) E-voting shall not be allowed beyond 5.00 p.m. on 19.02.2023 During the e-voting period,

Members of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form,
as on Cut-off date, may cast their vote electronically. A person who is not a Member as on

the Cut-off date should treat this notice for information purpose only. The remote e-voting
module shall be disabled for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the

Members, the Members shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

(ii) For any queries or issues regarding e-voting please refer to e-voting instructions as will be

given on www.realgrowth.co.in or visit website of National Depositories Services (lndia)
Limited (NSDL) at www.evotingindia.com. In case of any queries/ grievances, members
may refer to the Frequently Asked Questions ("FAQs") for Members and e-voting User
Manual available at www.evotineindia.com or contact e-voting helpdesk at the designated
email id i.e helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or can also refer to Company's Registrar &
Share Transfer Agent at the below address, telephone no's: Alankit Assignments Limited,
lBll3, Jhandewalan Extension, New Delhi 110055, Telephone - 0ll-42541234, Website -
www.alankit.com, Fax- 0ll-42541201.

(iii) The voting rights of the Members shall be in proportion to the paid-up value of their shares

in the equity capital of the Company as on Cut-off date.

(iv) The Board of Directors ("Board") has appointed Mr. Sachin Kumar Shrivastva Practicing

Secretaries, as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize that the remote e-voting process and voting at the

meeting is conducted in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the Annual General

Meeting, first count the votes cast at the meeting, thereafter unlock the votes through e-

voting in the presence of at least 2 (two) witnesses, not in the employment of the Company

and make, not later than 3 (three) days from the conclusion of the meeting, a consolidated

Scrutinizer's report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Company. who

shall countersign the same

(v) In case of Members who are entitled to vote but have not exercised their right to vote by

electronic means, the Chairman will offer an opportunity to such Members to vote at the

Meeting for all businesses specified in the accompanying Notice. For abundant clarity,

please note that the Members who have exercised their right to vote by electronic means

may attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to vote at the Meeting. A Member can opt for
only single mode of voting i.e. either through remote e-voting or voting at the AGM. If a

7



Reol Growth Commerciol Enterprises Limited Annuol Report 2020-21

Member casts votes by both modes, then voting done through e-voting shall prevail and

Ballot shall be treated as invalid.
(vi) The Results of e-voting and poll voting at the meeting on resolutions shall be aggregated and

declared on or after the AGM of the Company and the resolutions will be deemed to be

passed on the AGM date subject to receipt of the requisite numbers of votes in favour of the

Resolutions.

(vii) The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report(s) will be available on the website

of the Company (www.realgrowth.co.in) immediately after the declaration of the results and

the same will be communicated to the BSE Limited.
(viii) In terms of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") read with the rules made

thereunder, Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement)

Regulations, 20 1 5 ("SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 201 5") and in terms of MCA circular dated

5 May 2022 and SEBI circular dated 13 May 2022, the listed companies may send the notice

of AGM and the Annual Report, including financial statements, Boards' Report, etc. by
electronic mode, Notice of 26rh AGM along with the Annual Report for financial year ended

March 31,2021 is being sent only through electronic mode to those members whose email

addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories Members may note that the Notice
of the 26th AGM and Annual Report for financial year ended March 31,2021will also be

available on the Company's website at www.realgrowth.co.in, website of the Stock
Exchanges i.e., BSE Ltd. ('BSE') at www.bseindia.com on the website of National
S ecuriti es Depository Limited G\f SDL) at www. evoting.nsdl.com.

(ix) In order to comply with the restrictions imposed by the SEBI through circular relating to
transfer of shares in physical form by the shareholders, Members holding shares in physical
form are advised to avail of the facility of dematerialization.

(x) Further, as an on-going measure to enhance ease of dealing in security markets by investors
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) vide its circular having reference no.

SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMBIPlclV2022l8 datedJanuary 25,2022, has mandated

that the listed companies shall henceforth issue the securities in dematerialized form only
while processing the following service request:

(i.) Issue of duplicate securities certificate;
(ii.) Claim from Unclaimed Suspense Account;
(iii.) Renewal / Exchange of securities certificate;
(iv.) Endorsement;

(v.) Sub-division/ Splitting of securities certificate;
(vi.) Consolidation of securities certificates/folios;
(vii.) Transmission

(viii.) Transposition

By order of the Board
GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED

RAJES AL
DIRECTOR
DIN:01339614
Date 27.01.2023
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PROXY FORM

Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules. 2014

26th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING on 20-02-2023 (for the year ended 31.03.2021)

Name of the Member -

Registered Address -

Registered E-mail Address -
Folio Noi Client ID -

DPID-

I/ We, being the member(s) of .....
appoint
Name: ......
Address

shares of the above-named company. hereby

Name:
Address

Signature : ..
Or falling him / her
....... Email ........

Signature : ..
Or falling him / her

Name: .

Address
Email

Signature

As my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/ us and on my/ our behalf at the 26th Annual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on 20.02.2023 at Tivoli Grand Resort Hotel Main GTK
Road, NH-1, Alipur, Opp. Sai Baba Mandir, Delhi-110036 at 1:00 P.M. and at any adjournment thereof
ln of such resolutions as are indicated below

Signed this... dav of. 2023 S ignature of Shareholder

Signature of the First Proxy Holder Signature of the Second Proxy Holder

F<

Email

9

Vote (Optional) Please mention
no. ofshares

Resolution
Number

Resolution

For Against
Ordinary Business

Adoption of Financial Statements for the Financial
Year 2020-21
Appointment of Mr. Deepak Gupta as a Director
liable to retire by rotation

l.
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REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED
cIN - L70109DL I995PLC0 64254

Regd. off: G 01, RG City Centre, Plot SU LSC,
Block B, Lawrence Road, New Delhi- 110035

Website : www.real grow.th.co. in, Email : rgcel I 995 @gmail.com,

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Annuol Report 2020-27

Regd Folio No. ...
*DP. ID. No. ...

No. of Shares held ....
*Client ID No.

I certify that I arn a member/ proxy for the member of the Company.

I hereby, record my presence at the 26th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
20.02.2023, Monday at Tivoli Grand Resort Hotel Main GTK Road,l\H-l, Alipur, Opp. Sai Baba
Mandir, Delhi-110036 at l:00 P.M.

Name of the Member/ Proxy
(rN BLOCK LETTERS)

* Applicable fbr investors holding shares in electronic form.

Signature of the Member / Proxy
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ROUTE MAP TO THE VENUE OF 26TH AITITUAL GENERAL MEETING TO BE HELD ON
MOI\DAY 2OTH DAY OF FEBRUARY 2023 AT O1:OO P.M TTVOLI GRAND RESORT HOTEL
MArN GTK ROAD, I\H-IALrPUR, IYEW DELr{r-l 10036
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REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED
cIN - L70109DL1995PLC0 642s4

Regd. off: G 01, RG City Centre, Plot SU LSC,
Block B, Lawrence Road, New Delhi- I10035

Website: www.realgrowth.co.in, Email: rgcel I 995@gmail.com

Annual Report 2020-21

BOARD REPORT

Dear Members,

Your director's have pleasure in presentin gthe26rh Annual Report together with Audited Accounts
of the Company for the financial year ended on March 3fr,2021.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
The financial performance of the Company for the financial year ended on March 3 I't, 2021 is
summarized as below

The Company has already adopted Indian Accounting Standard (referred to as 'Ind AS') with
eflbct fi'om l April 2017 and accordingly these financial results along with the comparatives have
been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles stated therein,
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act,2013 ("Act") read with the relevant Rules
framed thereunder and the other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

OPERATION
Your Conrpany witnessed an overall 98.51.23% reduction in Revenue during the Financial Year
2020-21 with total Revenue of Rs. 191.10 Lakhs as against Rs. 12,866.96 Lakhs during the
previous financial year. This decline in tumover had happened mainly due to impact of Covid-19
on whole world.

During the year, the Company had incurred a loss of Rs. 50.30 Lakhs as against loss of last year
of Rs. 286.86 Lakhs during the previous financial year (2020-2021). During the year, due to
decline in turnover, mainly as an impact of Covid-l9 on whole world, the Company could not
achieve the profitability. Your Company is hopeful to earn profit in the ensuing years henceforth.

Your Company, however, looks forward to further strengthen its operations by consistently
focusing on embarking its profit for the coming years.

Particulars

Figures for Current
Reporting Period ended

March 31,2021
(Figures are in Rs. Lacs)

Figures for Current
Reporting Period ended

March 31,2020
(Figures are in Rs. Lacs)

fotal Revenue 191.10 12,866.96

Total Expenses 316.6t t3,t47.4498
Profit before tax (17.63) (280.48)

Tax expense
Current tax 6.14

Deferred Tax Liability (Assets) 32.67 (1.48)

Profit/(Loss) lbr the period (s0.30) (286.86)

Transfer to reserve (s0.30) (7.17)
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TRANSFER TO RESERVES
The Company has not transferred any amount from Profit and Loss Account to reserves during the
year considering the loss incurred during the year under review.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF THE BUSINESS
There was no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the year under review-.
There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurring between March 31,202I and the date of this report.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return as on 3l't March 2021in Form MGT
-9 in accordance with Section 92(3) of the Act read with Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, are set out in Annexure -1 to this report.

SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATE/JOINT . VENTURE COMPANY
The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint - venture company. Further. there
is no company which became or ceased to be its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies
during the year under review.

CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES
During the financial year 2020-21, the Company entered into transactions with related parties as

defined under Section 2(16) of the Act read with Companies (Specification of Definitions Details)
Rules, 2014, all of which were in the ordinary course of business and on arm's length basis and in
accordance with the provisions of the Act read with the Rules issued thereunder and Listing
Regulations.

All transactions with related parties were reviewed and approved by the Audit Committee and are

in accordance with the Policy on Related Party Transactions formulated in accordance with the
provisions of the Act read with Rules issued thereunder and the Listing Regulations.

Prior omnibus approvals are granted by the Audit Committee for related party transactions which
are of repetitive nature, entered in the ordinary course of business and are on arm's length basis in
accordance with the provisions of the Act read with Rules issued thereunder and the Listing
Regulations.

The details of the related party transactions as per IND AS -24 are set out in Note No. 32 to the
Financial Statements of the Company.

The Form AOC -2 pursuant to Section 134 (3) (h) of the Act read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 is set out in the Annexure -2 to this report.

DETAILS OF DEPOSIT AS PROVIDED UNDER CHAPTER V OF THE COMPANIES
ACT,2013

Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Act and the

Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 during the year under review.

13
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PENDING LITIGATIONS WITH CUREENT STATUS:

(a) (b) Case No IB 1080(NDy20l9, Shree Paras Steel fab Private Limited Vs. Real Growth
Commercial Enterprises Limited & Others regarding Non-payment of balance due along
with interest @24% p.a.). The case settled and withdrawn vide order dated 09.07,2021.

(b) (d) Case No CS DJ156012019, Smt. Gunjan Batra Vs. Real Growth Commercial Enterprises
Limited & Others regarding Non-registration of Sale deed. Matter is disposed off on
60.01.2023

(c) (e) Case No CS COMM./30312020, Mukesh Gupta (HUF) Vs. Real Growth Commercial
Enterprises Limited & Others regarding Non-registration of Sale deed. Now the matter is
listed on06.03.2023.

(d) (f) Case No CS COMM./30412020, Smt. Sunita Gupta Vs. Real Growth Commercial
Enterprises Limited & Others regarding Non-registration of Sale deed. Now the matter is
listed on06.03.2023.

(e) (g) Case No CS COMM./30512020, Shri Mukesh Gupta Vs. Real Growth Commercial
Enterprises Limited & Others regarding Non-registration of Sale deed. Now the matter is
listed on06.03.2023.

(0 (h) Case No W.P. (C)1382112020, Shri Sunil Goel Vs. Securities and Exchange Board of
India & Others regarding promoters disputes regarding shareholding. Reclassification
theleof from Promoters to Non-Promoters is under process and next date of hearing is
14.02.2023.

(g) (i) Case No IB 240012019, Prashant Gupta Vs. Real Growth Commercial Enterprises
Limited regarding Non-payment of balance due /-). Now the case settled and withdrawn
vide order dated 11.08.2021.

However, the Company is trying to settle the matters with the complainant/s and till date no
adverse Order has been passed by the Court which adversely effects the Company.

LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
The Company has given loan, guarantee and made investment in compliance with the provisions
of Section 186 of the Act read with the Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules 2014
during the year under review.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS
The Company has put in place adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting. These
are reviewed periodically and made part of work instructions or processes in the Company. The
Cornpany continuously tries to automate these controls to increase its reliability.

The Company has identified inherent reporting risks for each major element in financial statements
and put in place controls to mitigate the same. These risks and the mitigation controls are revisited
periodically in the light of changes in business, IT Systems, regulations and internal policies.
Corporate Accounts function is involved in designing large process changes as well as validating
changes to IT systems that have a bearing on the books of account.

The Company periodically conducts physical verification of inventory, fixed assets and cash on
hand and matches them with the books of accounts. Explanations are sought for any variance
noticed from the respective functional heads.

The Company in preparing its financial statements makes judgment and estimates based on sound
policies. The basis of such judgments and estimates are also approved by the Audit Committee of
the Company in consultation with the Statutory Auditors of the Company. The management
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periodically compares the actual spends against the estimates and makes necessary adjustments to
the same based on changes noticed.

The Company gets its account audited every quarter by its Statutory Auditors as per the
requirement of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time.

DIRECTORS

I. RETIREMENT BY ROTATION
Mr. Deepak Gupta , Director (DIN -01890274 is liable to retire by rotation at the 26th AGM,
pursuant to Section 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, read with the
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) thereof for the time being in force), the Articles of Association of the Company
and being eligible have offered himself for re-appointment. Appropriate matter for his re -
appointment is being placed for the approval of the shareholders of the Company at the ensuing
AGM. The brief resume of the Director and other related information has been detailed in the
Notice convening the 26th AGM of the Company. The Directors have recommended his re -
appointment as Director of the Company, subject to approval of members.

Profile of Mr. Deepak Gupta (Director)
Mr. Deepak Gupta is a Fellow member of The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and
having over 25 years of experience in Financial, Taxation and Accounting matters and in
particular, Long Term Financial Planning, Investment Appraisals, formulation of Capital budget.
Resource Mobilization from domestic markets and Corporate Accounts.

AUDITORS AND AUDITOR'S RE,PORT
Statutory Auditor and Report
The Board in terms of provisions of Section 139 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act (including any statutory
modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and the Rules made thereunder.
as amended from time to time, recommends ratification of appointment of M/s AD Gupta and
Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No-018763N) as Statutory Auditors of the
Company to hold the office from the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting till the
conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held in year 2023 to examine and audit the accounts
of the Company, on such remuneration as may be mutually agreed upon between the Board of
Directors of the Company and the Auditors.

The Company has received a communication from the Statutory Auditors to the effect that their
appointment, if made, would be in compliance with the provisions of Section 139. l4l of the Act
and rules framed thereunder.

There are no adverse qualifications in the report of the Statutory Auditors on Financial Statements

of the financial year2020-21. The observation made inthe Auditors'Report read with relevant
notes thereon are self-explanatory and hence, do not call for any further comments under Section
134 of the Act except in respect of the following points:- In respect of Point No. (7Xa) to the

Annexure A to the Auditors report, your Board explained to the Statutory Auditors that due to cash

crunch payment of TDS, VAT, Service Tax and Dividend Distribution Tax was pending as on 3l't
March 2021 and that the same will be paid shortly. The said reply by the management was found
satisfactory by the Statutory Auditors of the Company.

In respect of Point No. (7)(b) to the Annexure A to the Auditors report, your Board explained to
the Statutory Auditors that due to cash crunch, payment of Income Tax was pending as on 31st
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March 2021 and that the same will be paid shortly. The said reply by the management was found
satisfactory by the Statutory Auditors of the Company.

Secretarial Auditor
In terms of Section 204 of the Act, the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 28.12.2022has
appointed Mr. Sachin Kumar Shrivastva Company Secretaries, (Certificate of Practice No -
21674), as Secretarial Auditor of the Company to conduct an audit of the secretarial records for
the financial year 2020-21.

The Company has received consent from, Company Secretaries Mr. Sachin Kumar Shrivastva to

act as Secretarial Auditor for conducting audit of the Secretarial records for the financial year

ending 3l't March 2021.

As per the provisions of Regulation 24A of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mr. Sachin Kumar Shrivastva

Practicing Company Secretary, had undertaken secretarial audit of the Company for the FY 2020-
21. The Audit Report states that the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,

Regulations and Guidelines and that there are no deviations or non-compliances related to the year

under review except as provided hereunder.

The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 3l't March 2021 is set out in Annexure
3 to this report. The Secretarial Audit Report contained qualification, reservation or adverse

remarks which are as under:

Sr. No. Secretarial Auditors adverse remarks Board comments on Secretarial
Auditors Report

I The company does not have independent
directors.

The Independent Directors have been
appointed on 28.12.2022, hence
complied with as on date of Board
report.

2 The company does not have CFO and
Inlernal Audttor.

The Company has appointed the CFO
and Internal Auditor on0l-12-2022 and
28.12.2022, hence complied with as on
date of Board report.

4 The company does not have Company
Secretary.

The Company has appointed the
Company Secretary on 06-06-2022,
hence complied with as on date of Board
report.

5 Due to the above stated reosons, the
composition of board of directors is not as
per SEBI (LODR) and Companies Act,
2013.

The Company has appointed
Independent Director, the composition
of the Board as on date is as per
Companies Act,20l3 and SEBI LODR.

6 Further, the annual listingfees not paidfor
the current year (2020-21) and financial
results for the quarter and year ended
31.03.2020 and quarter ended 30.06.2020

.filed with delay for which penalties
imposed by the SEBI but as per record of
the company, the penalty still unpaid.

Due to financial position of the
company and worldwide recession as
well as high employee turnover, the
company could not comply with the
requirements. The company has not
paid the listing fee for the year 2020-
2021 but the same would be paid
shortly. Further, the pending financial
results have also been sent to BSE as on
Date.
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7 Also, the compony ,s having in-house

facility for plrysical shares while Alankit
Assignments Ltd 6fO is responsible for
electronic shares only which is violation of
SEBI Regulations and in this regard, the
company has also received notice from
BSE.

The company has appointed M/s
Alankit Assignments Ltd as RTA for
also vide agreement dated 07-09-2022.
Hence complied with as on date.

None of the Auditors of the Company have reported any fraud as specified under the second
proviso of Section 143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force).

DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
The last Independent Directors resigned on 01.01.2019 and 19.02.2019 and company did not
appoint Independent Directors during the financial year 2021-22 under review the above
provisions could not be complied with by the company ,the requirement of declaration by the
independent directors, as per the provisions of the Act read with the schedules and rules issued
thereunder as well as Regulation l6 of Listing Regulations (including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) but as on date company has appointed
Independent Directors and will take the necessary declaration in next Annual General Meeting.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY
The Company has formulated and adopted the Nomination and Remuneration Policy in accordance
with the provisions of the Act read with Rules issued thereunder and the Listing Regulations. The
details of the Nomination and Remuneration Policy are set out in the Corporate Governance Report
which forms part of this Report.

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company provides that the Nomination and

Remuneration Committee, shall formulate the criteria for appointment of Executive, Non -
Executive and Independent Directors on the Board of Directors of the Company and Persons in
Senior Management of the Company, their remuneration including determination of qualifications.
positive attributes, independence of Directors and other matters as provided under Section 178 (3)
of the Act (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in
force).

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY
The Company has a well-defined process to ensure risks are identified and steps to treat them are

put in right place at the right level in the management. The operating managers are responsible for
identifuing and putting in place mitigation plan for operational and process risks. Key Strategic
and business risks are identified and managed by the senior leadership team in the organization.

The risks identified are updated along with the mitigation plans as part of the annual planning
cycle. The mitigation plans are then woven into the plans/ initiatives for each function and are

monitored accordingly. The senior leadership reviews the status of the initiatives as part of
business review meetings.

VIGIL MECHANISM
The Board of Directors has formulated a Whistle Blower Policy which is in the compliance with
the provisions of SectionlTT (10) of the Act and Regulation 22 of the Listing Regulations.
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In line with the commitment of the Company to open communications, the Policy provides
protection to the employees and business associates reporting unethical practices and irregularities
and also encourages employees and business associates to report incidence of fraud.

No incidents have been reported during the year under revie.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTIONS AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
Since the Company is engaged in the trading of steel and real estate business, the Company does

not consume substantial energy. It is the policy of the management to keep abreast of technological
developments in the field in which the Company is operating and to ensure that the Company uses

the most suitable technology.

The information pertaining to conservation of energy, research & development, technology
absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo pursuant to Section 134(3) (m) of the Act :

read with Rule 8(3) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is given hereunder and forms part of
the Board's Report.

(A) Conservation of Energy
(B) Technology Absorption, Adoption and Innovation
(C) Foreign Exchange Eamings and Outgo

BOARD OF DIRECTORS PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Pursuant to the provisions of the Act read with Rules issued under thereunder, Regulation I 7 ( I 0)
of the Listing Regulations and the circular issued by SEBI dated 05th January 2017 with respect to
Guidance Note on Board Evaluation, the evaluation of the Directors/ Board/ Committees was
carried out for the financial year 2020-21.

The details of the evaluation process are set out in the Corporate Governance Report which forms
part of this report.

HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAI, PROTECTION
Your Company has complied with all the applicable laws to the extent applicable.

SHARE CAPITAL
Your Company had not issued shares with differential voting rights nor granted/issued any
employee stock option or sweat equity during the year under review.

DISCLOSURE AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 22 OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF
WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT,
2013
The Company has in place Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirement of the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

The following is the summary of the complaints received and disposed - off during the financial
year:2020-21

Nil
Nil
Nil

No. of complaints received
No. of complaints disposed off

NIL
NIL

EMPLOYEES REMUNERATION
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In accordance with the Act read and Rules made there under, none of the employee falls under the
purview of the said provisions, who is drawing remuneration in excess of the limits as specified
under the Act.

LISTING AND CONFIRMATION OF FEE
The securities of your Company are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange. The Company paid the
annual custody fee for the year 2020-2I to both the depositories namely National Securities
Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the
listing fee of BSE for the year 2020-2021 is not paid but we will be paid shortly.

M/s Alankit Assignments Ltd having its office at 7Bll3, Alankit House, Jhandewalan Extension.
New Delhi-I10055 was Registrar and Share Transfer Agent during the F.Y 2020-21 and the
annual fees for the year 2020-21has been duly paid to M/s Alankit Assignments Limited.

DIRE,CTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to Section 13a(3)(c) of the Act, the Directors confirm that:
(a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2021,

the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

(b) Appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied them consistently and
made judgment and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of your Company at the end of the financial year and of the Loss
of the Company for that financial year;

(c) Proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records for
safeguarding the assets of your Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

(d) The Annual Accounts on a'going concern'basis; and
(e) Internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such intemal finance

controls are adequate and were operating effectively.
"Internal financial controls" means the policies and procedures adopted by the Company
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to

Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds

and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparati on of rel i abl e financi al informati on ;

(0 Proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that

such system was adequate and operating effectively.

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS
During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors have not reported under section 143(12) of
the Act, any instances of fraud committed against the Company by its officers or employees" the

details of which need to be reported in the Board's Report.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARI)
The details of the meetings of the Board of Directors and its Committees, convened during the

financial year2O20-21 are given in Corporate Governance report which forms a part of this report.

DISCLOSURES RELATED TO REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KMPS

The Company has paid remuneration to its whole time director i.e. Mr. Deepak Gupta during the

year under review.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT
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Your Company's Human Resource Management focus continues to be in making available a talent
pool, for meeting challenges in the competitive market place, which is increasingly becoming
tougher. Development plans have been drawn up for key managers to shoulder higher
responsibilities as well as to increase their job effectiveness. Your Company always encourages
young personnel with their ideas and views. Management is easily accessible to the employees and
their problems are attended to promptly.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
The Provisions of Section 135 read with Schedule VII of the Act w.r.t Corporate Social
Responsibility is not applicable to the Company.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
Management Discussion and Analysis forms an integral part of this report in Annexure - 4 and

gives details of the overall industry structure, economic developments, performance and state of
affairs of the Company's various businesses viz,the real estate and Steel trading intemal controls
and other material developments during the financial year 2020-21.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
In compliance with Regulation 34 of the Listing Regulations, a separate Report on Corporate
Governance along with a certificate from the Secretarial Auditors on its compliance, forms an
integral part of this report Annexure -5.

As per the Secretarial Audit Report, as on March3l,2021, the composition of the Board and its
committee is not as per the Act as well as SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations. 2015 as amended till date.

However. as on the date of Report, with the appointment of Chief Finance Offrcer, Company
Secretary and Independent Directors, the composition of the Board and KMP's stands complied
w'ith.

COST RECORDS
Maintenance of cost records and audit of cost records as required under Section 148 of the Act
read with relevant rules made thereunder is applicable to the Company but company has not
appointed any cost Auditor for the financial year 2020-2021 as under review company is the part
of non compliance.

CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS INITIATED UNDER THE
TNSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE,2016 (IBC)
There are no proceedings, initiated by any Financial Creditor or Operational Creditor or by the
Company. under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 as amended, before National
Company Law Tribunal or other courts during the year 2020-2021.

REGISTERED OFFICE
Shareholders are requested to make all the correspondences at the following address only:
Reg. Off. G 01, RG City Centre, Plot SU LSC Block B, Lawrence Road, New Delhi- 110035.

20



Reol Growth Commerciol Enterprises Limited Annuol Report 2020-21

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere thanks to investors, clients, vendors.
regulatory authorities, goverrrment authorities, bankers and all other business associates for their
continued co-operation and patronage and all the employees of the Company for their excellent
performance and teamwork.
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REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED

ANNEXURE _ 1

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2021

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 20 I 4.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

I CIN L70 1 09DL 1 995PLC0 64254

2 Registration Date 1110Ut995

J Name of the Company Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited

Category/Sub-category of the
Company

Company Limited by Shares/ Indian Non-
Govemment Company

) Address of the Registered
otllce & contact details

G-01, RG City Centre, Plot SU LSC Block B,
Lawrence Road, New Delhi- I10035

6 Whether listed company Yes

7 Name, Address & contact
details of the Registrar &
Transfer Agent, if any.

Alankit Assignments Limited, 2El2l, Jhandewalan
Extension, New Delhi-l10055. Contact Details-
0l I 425 4120 1, E-mail: rta@alarlriit.com

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTMTIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities
contributin g l0 oh or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S. No. Name and Description of main
products / services

NIC Code of the
Product/service

Yo to total tumover of
the company

1 Steel Trading 466 47.64

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES-
NOT APPLICABLE

Name and Address of
the Company

CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary/
Associate

%
Shares
held

of Applicable
Section

22
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IV. SHARB HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

-wise Share Ho
Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning ofthe year

[As on l-April-2020]
No. of Shares held at the end ofthe year [As on
3l-March-20211

oh ot
Change
during the
year

Demat Phvsical Total
Shares

o//o Demat Phvsical Total
Shares

A. Promoter

Indian 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00

a) Individual/ HUF 3 87700 689640 1077340 26.93 387700 689640 t077340 26.93 Nrl

b) Central Gol.t. 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00

c)State Govt(s) 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00

d)Bodies Com. 740000 00 740000 18.50 740000 00 740000 18.s0 NIL

e) Banks / FI 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00

fl Any other 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00

Sub Total A (1) 1127100 689640 1817340 45.43 1127100 689640 I E t 73.10 {5.43 \il
(2) Foreign

a) NRIs - 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00

b) NRIs - 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00

c)Bodies Com. 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00

d)Banks / FI 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00

e) Any Other 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00

Sub Total A (2) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total (A) =
A(1) +A(2) 1127700 689640 r 817340 4s.43 1127700 689640 1817340 {5.{3 )..il

B. Public
Shareholdins 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00

l. Institutions

00 00 00 00 00a) Mutual Funds 00 00 00 00

00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00b) Banks / FI 00

00c)Central Govt. 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00

00 00 00 00 00 00d)State Govt 00 00 00

00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00
e) Venture Capital
Funds 00

00 0000 00 00 00 00 00 00
fl Insurance
Companies

00 00 00 00 00 00e) FIIs 00 00 00

00 00 00 00 0000 00 00 00
h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

00 00 00 0000 00 00 00i)Others (Specifr) 00
NILNIL NIL NII, NILNIL NIL NIL NILSub-total (B) (1):-

00 00 0000 00 0000 00 002. Non-

a)Bodv Com
45500 00 00t.t2 38600 690038600 6900 45500Indian

00 00 Nit00 00 0000 00 00Overseas

ii)lndividuals

NIL2s'7960 6.91r 8000 2579602s7960 257960 6.911 8000I Lakhs

b)lndividuals
Shareholders holding
norninal share capital

Nil289100 r861200 46.5346.53 l57ls00289700 1861200157r500

lndividuals
Shareholders holding
nominal share capital
more than Rs- I

Lakhs
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ii) Shareholding of Promoter-

iii) Change in Promoters' Sharehold if there is no

Annual Report 2020-21

-Nil

c) Olhers (Specif-r') 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 Nil
Non-Resident
lndians 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 Nil

Overseas Corporate
Bodies 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 Nil
Foreign Nationals 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 Nit

Clearing Members 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 NiI

Trust Foreign Bodies 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 Nil
Sub'fotal B (2):- r628100 554560 2182660 54.56 1628 100 554560 2182660 54.56 Nil
TotNl Public
Shareholding B=
(BXl) + (BX2) 1628r00 55.1560 2182660 51.56 1628100 554560 2182660 54.56 4.45

C. Shares held b1'

Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 Nil
Grand I'otal
(A+B+C) 2755800 I 2{1200 {000000 100 27s5800 1244200 4000000 r00 Nit

S

No.
Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning ofthe year Shareholdine at the end ofthe vear 7o change in

shareholding
during the
year

No. of
Shares

Vo of
total
Shares of
the
companr"

% ofShares
Pledged /
encumbered
to total sharcs

No. of
Shares

o/o of
total
Shares of
the
company

% of Shares
Pledged /
encumbered
to total shares

I Krishna Goval 20400 0.51 NIL 20400 0.s l NIL NIL
2. .lai Bhagrvan Goyal 20000 0.50 NIL 20000 0.s0 NIL NIL
3. Suchita Goval I 98200 4.95 NIL 198200 4.95 NIL NIL
4. Kasturi Lal Goval 5 0010 t.2s NIL 5 0010 1.25 NIL NIL
5. Sunil (iocl 5 5010 1.25 NIL 5501 0 t.25 NIL NIL
6. Lalit Kishore l 00000 2.s0 NIL 100000 2.50 NIL NIL
7 Kulbhushan Goel 60010 1.50 NIL 60010 1.50 NIL NIL
tt. Raiiv Coel 60010 1.50 NIL 60010 1.50 NIL NIL
9 Kamla Rani Goel l 00000 250 NIL r 00000 2.s0 NIL NIL
10. Kanchan Coel 50000 t.2s NIL 50000 t.25 NIL NIL
u Kiran Goel 50000 t.25 NIL s0000 1.25 NIL NIL
t2. Mcena Coel 50000 t.25 NIL 50000 1.25 NIL NIL
13. Siddharth Coel 60000 1.50 NIL 60000 L50 NIL NIL
l4 Sahil (iocl r 5000 0.38 NIL I 5000 0.38 NIL NIL
15. RKG Estates (P) Ltd. 50000 l.2s NIL 50000 t.2s NIL NIL
l6 RKG lloldines (P) Ltd. 50000 1.25 NIL s0000 1.25 NIL NIL
t7 Ra.jesh Pro.fects (lndia)

(P) Lrd.
640000 l6 NIL 640000 l6 NIL NIL

18. Raiesh Goyal r 88700 4.7 NIL I 88700 4.7 NIL NIL
I'otal 18,17J40 .15.43 NIL 18.17340 45.4J NIL NIL

S.

No Particulars
Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative
during the year

Shareholding

No. of
Shares

o/o oftotal Shares
of the company

No. of
Shares

%o of total shares

of the company

At the nIl-l ofthe
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding
during the year specirying the
reasons for increase /decrease
(e.g. allotment I transfer I
bonus/ sweat etc.
At the end of the year
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iv)Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Annuol Report 2020-21

S. No Particulars
Shareholding at the

of the
Cumulative Shareholding

the

No. of
Shares the

% of total
Shares of

co

% of total
shares of the

At the of the

Sameer Kumar 44100 1.10 44100 1.10

Seema 48000 1.20 48000 1.20

Usha Rani s1400 1.29 51400 1.29

l0ISneh Lata 44300 1 I 0 44300

Chunni Lal 7s000 1.88 1.88

Lalit Sharma 75000 1.88 75000 r .88

Rakesh Kumar 75000 1.88 75000

45200 1 I J 45200 1 .13S

1.56San S HUF 62s00 1.56 62s00

40000* l o% shares 40000* lo% shares

Gordhan Dutt Sharma, Anil
Arora, Mukesh Sharma,

Sanjeev Kumar Sharma,
Jaswant Singh, Roopam
Singhal
*(The said shareholders are

holding 40,000 shares each

Date wise Increase / Decrease

in Top Ten Shareholding during
the year specifuing the reasons

for increase / decrease (e.g.

allotment /transfer / bonus/
sweat etc.

44100 Ll044100 l.l0
1.20 48000 1.2048000Seema

1.291.29 5 1400s1400[Jsha Rani
10ll.l0 4430044300Sneh Lata

1.881.88 7500075000Chunni Lal
75000 r.8875000 1.88Lalit Sharma
75000 1.8875000 1.88

I .134520045200 1.r3San
1.566250062500 r.56HUF

*

At the end of the year

Gordhan Dutt Sharma, Anil
Arora, Mukesh Sharma,

Sanjeev Kumar Sharma,

Jaswant Singh, RooPam

Singhal *(The said

shareholders are holding

40,000 shares each
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v) Share of Directors and

Annuol Report 2020-21

Personnel:

Particulars
Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

S.

No

Shares
No of

% of total
Shares of the
company

No. of
Shares

% of total
shares of the
company

At the beginning of the year
Raiesh Goyal 1 88700 4.72 l 88700 4.72

198200 4.96 1 98200 4.96Mrs. Suchita Goyal
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding
during the year specif,ing the
reasons for increase /decrease
(e.g. allotment I transfer I
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year
Raiesh Goyal 4.72 1 88700 4.72

198200 4.96 198200 4.96Mrs. Suchita Goyal

V) INDEBTEDNBSS-
Indebtedness of the Company
including interest
outstanding/accrued but not due
for payment 3l't March ,2021

Secured Loans
excluding

deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning oI
the tinancial year
i) Principal Amount

25,02,39,000.00 22,988,000.00 27,33,47,0OO.0O

ii) Interest due but not paid
2,90,52,000.00 2,90,52,000.00

iii) Interest accrued but not due

otal (i+ii+iii)
27,92,91,OO0.O0 22,999,000.00 30,22,79,OOO.00

nge in Indebtedness during
financial year

Addition

Reduction

1,58,71,000.00 1,58,71,000.00

26
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Net Change

1,58,71,000.00 l-,58,71,000.00

lndebtedness at the end of the
linancial year

i) Principal Amount
25,02,39,000.00 71,,17,000.00 25,73,56,000.00

ii) Interest due but not paid
2,90,52,000.00 2,90,52,000.00

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii) 27,92,97,OO0.O0 7L,17000.00 28,64,08,000.00

Note: The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standard (referred to as 'lnd AS') Balance Sheet is bein"
prepared as per IND-AS. Opening Balance Figures has been changed due to applicabilitl' of IND-A

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

B. Remuneration to other directors: NOT APPLICABLE

SN Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager TotalAmount
1 Gross salary Deepak Gupta- Whole

Time Director
(a) Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(l) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961

31,00,000 0 0 0 31,00.000

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

0 0 0 0 0

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section l7(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

0 0 0 0 0

2 Stock Option 0 0 0 0 0

J Sweat Equi[z 0 0 0 0 0

4 Commission
- as o/o of profit
- others, specifu

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

5 Others, please specifu 0 0 0 0 0

Total (A) 0 0 0

Ceiling as per the Act
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Others. please specify
Total (l) 0 0 0 0 0

2 Other Non-Executive Directors
Fee for attending board committee
meetings 0 0 0 0 0

Cornmission 0 0 0 0 0

Others, please specifu 0 0 0 0 0

Total(2) 0 0 0 0 0

Total(B):(1+2) 0 0 0

Total Managerial
Renruneration 0 0 0 0 0

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

Reol Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited

C.REMUNERATION TO
MD/MANAGER/WTD - NIL

Annual Report 2020-27

0 0 0 0

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSOI\NEL OTIIER TIIAN

0

SN Particu lars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel(ln Rs.)

CEO CS CFO Total

I Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section I 7( I ) of the Income-tax Act. I 96 I
(b) Value of perquisites u/s l7(2) Income-tax
Act, 196l 0 0 0 0
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
l7(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 0 0 0 0

1 Stock Option 0 0 0 0
J Su eat Equity 0 0 0
4 Commission

- as oh of profit 0 0 0 0
others, specif, 0 0 0 0

5 Others, please specifo 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0
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I. PENALTIES i PUNISHMENT/ COMPOT]NDING OF OFFENCES: NOT APPLICABLE

By Order of the Board
For Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited

Rajesh
Director
DIN - 01339614

Date - 27.01.2023
Place - New Delhi

Deepak Gupta
Whole Time Director
DIN - 01890274

Type Section ofthe
Companies
Act

Brief
Description

Details of
Penalty /
Punishment/
Compounding
fees imrrosed

Authority
IRD / NCLT/
couRTl

Appeal made,
if any (give
Details)

A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
PenalW

Punishment
Compounding
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REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED

ANNEXURE _ 2
Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section I34 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of
the Companies (Accounts)Rules, 20 I 4)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to section 188(l) of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms' length
transactions under third proviso thereto.

l. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: -NONE
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions.
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions.
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any.
(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or iurangements or transactions.
(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board.
(g) Amount paid as advances, if any:
(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first

proviso to section 188
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis:

I.

a) Name(s) of the related party and nature
of relationship

Rajesh Projects (India) Pvt. Ltd., Common
Control

b) Nature of Contracts / arrangements /
transactions

Loan Taken / Rent Paid/ Sale of
goods/Advance against Property

c) Duration of the contracts I
arrangements / transactions

Not Applicable

d) Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transactions including
the value, if any.

l3760e8eel

e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if
any:

Approval given by Board and Audit
Committee dated 25.06.2020

f) Amount paid as advances, if any
tI.

a) Name(s) of the related party and
nature of

RG Infra Build Private Limited, Common
Control

b) Nature of Contracts / arrangements /
transactions

Loan taken/Rent Paid

c) Duration of the contracts I
/ transactions

Not Applicable

d) Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transactions
includi the val if an

Nil

e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if Approval given by Board and
Committee dated 25.06.2020

Audit

Amount as advances if
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VI.
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III.

a) Name(s) of the related party and nature
of relationship

RG Services Private Limited, Common
Control

b) Nature of Contracts / arrangements /
transactions

Loan taken

c) Duration of the contracts
arrangements / transactions

Not Applicable

d) Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transactions including
the value, if any.

Nil

e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if
any:

Approval given by Board and Audit
Committee dated 25.06.2020

0 Amount paid as advances, if any

a)Name(s) of the related party and nature of
relationship

Rajesh Goyal

b)Nature of Contracts / arrangements I
transactions

Loan TakerVRepaid

c)Duration of the contracts / arrangements /
transactions

Not Applicable

d)Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transactions including the
value, if any.

4477t00

e)Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any Approval given by Board and Audit
Committee dated 25.06.2020

f) Amount paid as advances, if any

a)Name(s) of the related party and nature of
relationship

Deepak Gupta, Whole Time Director

b)Nature of Contracts / arrangements I
transactions

Remuneration

c)Duration of the contracts / arrangements /
transactions

01.04.2020 to 3l .03.2021

d)Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transactions including the

val if

3606000

e S of the if NA
f)Amountpaidasadv@

a)Name(s) of the related party and nature of
relationshi

Rainbow Vanijya Pvt. Ltd

b)Nature of Contracts / arrangements

transactions

Loan Taken
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c)Duration of the contracts / arrangements /
transactions

Not Applicable

d)Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transactions including the
value, if any.

Rs.6155140

e)Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: Approval given by Board and Audit
Committee dated 25.06.2020

0Amount paid as advances, if any

Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited

By Ordcr of the Board
For Real Commercial Enterprises Limited

Ra.iesh
Director
DIN - 01339614

Date - 27.01.2023
Place - New Delhi

Annual Report 2020-27

Deepak Gupta
Whole Time Director
DIN - 01890274
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Form No. MR-3

Secretarial Audit Report
For the Financial Year Ended 31.t March,202l

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the companies Act, 2013 qnd Rule No. 9 of the
Companies (Appointment ond Remuneration of Monagerial Personnel) Rules, 201q

To,
The Members,
REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED
CIN: L70 1 09DL I 995PLC064254
Add: G 01, RG City Centre, Plot SU LSC Block B, Lawrence Road,

New Delhi- 110035

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by REAL GROWTH
COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED (hereinafter called the "Company").
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a malrner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion
thereon.

Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit
period ended on 31't March, 2021, has not reasonably complied with the many statutory
provisions listed hereunder and the Company also need improvement in the Botu"d-
processes and compliance-mechanism, in the manner and subject to the reporting made

hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other

records maintained by REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED
("The Company") for the period ended on 31't March, 2021 according to the provisions

of laws. The comments thereon wherever applicable are given below:

i) The Companies Acq 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under or any

amendment thereof
ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the Rules made

thereunder
iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and

External Commercial Borrowings - Not applicable;

v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act') to the extent applicable to the

Company:-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and

Takeovers) Regulations, 20 1 1 ;
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b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)

Regulations, 7992;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

c

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009.

f . The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
I 998.

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,20l4 (effective 28th
October 2014).

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i) Secretarial Standards of The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
ii) The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

entered into by the Company with the BSE Limited.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules. Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following
observations

a) The Company does not have womon director and independent director hence
Composition of Board of directors and committee thereof was not in line with the
appl i c ab I e pr ovis ions.

b) Composition of KMP's (CFO & CS) was not in line with the applicable provisions. As
reported by the company, the same has been complied with after oppiint*"nt of the
CFO & CS as on date.

e

c') The Company has not conducted its Annual General Meeting for the financial year
2020-21 in accordance to the provisions of section 96 of the Cimpaniei Act, 20..3 ond
not .filed Annual Return and financial statement to the coicerned Registrar of
Companies and Stock Exchange(s). Annual General Meeting for the finaicial yeir
2020-21 is proposed to be held in the calendar year 2023.
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d) Internal Auditor has not been appointed as required to be appointed under Section I 38
of Indian Companies Act 2013 read with Rule l3 Of Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

e) During the course of audit, we also found that the company has violated compliance
requirements under dffirent rule and regulation of SEBI Act and other compliance as
per instruction of stock exchange.

j) The Company has failed to made compliance under SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements), 2015 and other regulations which inter alio includes:

* Disclosure of Shareholding pattern for all quarter under regulation 3 I ( 1) (b) .

* Corporate Governance Report for 3'd and 4th quarter under regulation
27(2)(a).

* Delay in Submission of financial results along with limited review
report/auditors reportfor all quarter as required under regulation 33(3)(a).

* Statement of Investor's Complaints fo, 3'd and 4th quarter under regulation
t 3 (3).

* Compliance certificate required under Regulation 40(9).
* Secretariol Compliance Report under Regulation 24A.
* Intimation of Board Meeting and its outcome and publication of its results

required under regulation 29(l), 33(3) and 47(3).
* Payment of listingfee
* Initial disclosure requirements and annual disclosure requirements.for large

entities.
* Company has also defaulted infiling of Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit

Report os required under Regulation 76 of the SEBI (Depositories and
P articipants) Regulations, 2 0 I 8.

* BSE has placed the securities of the company under "Stage III" of GSM

framework w.e.f l2th November, 2021 vide its notice no. 2021I I11-10 dated

llth November,202l.
r|. BSE has suspended the securities w.e.f 27th May, 2022 vide its notice no.

20220526-lldated 26th May, 2022.

We further report that

Adequate notice was given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and

detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance.

All decisions of the board were unanimous and the same were captured and recorded as

part of the minutes.

We further report that there is scope to improve the systems and processes in the company

and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws.

rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period there were no instances of:

(i) PubliciRight/Preferential issue of shares / debentures/sweat equity.

(ii) Redemption / buy-back of securities
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(iv) Merger I amalgamation lreconstruction, etc.
(v) Foreign technical collaborations

Sachin Kumar Shrivastva
Company Secretary in Practice
c.P.21674
UDIN: 4055362D003007641

Date: 19.01.2023
Place: Vaishali, Ghaziabad

Note: This Report should be read with the annexures thereto.

Annual Report 2020-21
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To,
The Members,
REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED
CIN: L70 1 09DL I 995PLC064254
Add: G 01, RG City Centre, Plot SU LSC Block B, Lawrence Road,

New Delhi- 110035

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe
that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification
ofprocedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the company.

Sachin Kumar Shrivastva
Company Secretary in Practice
c.P.21674
UDIN: A055362D003007641
Date: 19.01.2023
Place: Vaishali, Ghaziabad
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REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Annexure -4

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

1. Economic Review

1.1 Global Economy

Moderating growth across the globe

Steel market fundamentals continued to worsen in 2019. Steel production growth tumed negative

in all regions, with the exception of Asia and the Middle East. Weakening global economic

activity, uncertain prospects for steel demand growth, and the upturn in new capacity investments

in some regions risking to exacerbate supply-demand imbalances are long-term factors that have

been weighing on steel markets. The hrst half of 2020 was dramatically impacted by the COVID-
19 outbreak, which started in the People's Republic of China (hereafter "China") but quickly
spread to the whole world, causing large demand and production shocks that impacted all
economic sectors including steel. Steel production declined in all regions (in aggregate terms)
during the first half of 2020. The reduction in steel production was however uneven across
jurisdictions as production even grew in a number of some jurisdictions, such as China and Viet
Nam. Although the demand and production shocks caused by the COVID-I9 outbreak began to
abate in the second half of 2020, the crisis risks resulting in long-lasting and significant impacts
on the steel sector. Digitalisation, new technologies and innovations helped the steel industry
minimise the negative consequences of the pandemic, including through numerous initiatives such
as those described in Box 1. Assessment of the impact of the COVID-l9 pandemic are included
irt sections 3.5, 5.3 and 8.1. This document provides an overview of recent steel market
developments-including demand, supply, and prices-and the outlook by region based on
irrfbrmation available until July 2020. The report also incorporates the impact of the COVID-19
pandemic on the steel industry during the first half of 2020.

The positive trend in apparent steel consumption as well as in steel demand seen over the first
three quarters of 2021 continued also in the fourth quarter, albeit at a considerably slower pace,
while 2022 is expected to be subject to significant disruptions and uncertainties. Ongoing global
issues have cast uncertainty on the economic and industrial outlook since last summer, and this
situation is likely to last at least until the end of this year. Russia's invasion of Ukraine in February
2022 and its wide repercussions on oil and gas prices, global trade and supply chains in general
hare considerably worsened the picture. Economic recovery in the EU appears to be increasingly
uneven and exposed to downside risks: shortage of components and raw materials, skyrocketin;
energy prices, rising shipping costs, have already resulted in slashed GDp growth prospects foi
2022' Recovery in steel-using industries and in steel demand is expected to continue - after the
strong rebound seen in 2021 following the CovlD-led slump in2020- but at a very moderate rate.
High uncertainty is set to last at least until the end of 2022, conditional upon developments in the
Russia Ukraine war - which remain unpredictable at the time of writing --and its consequences on
global supply chains.
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World Economic growth in current year 2021i 4.5o/o.

World steel forecasts that steel demand will growby 4.5ohin202l and reach 1,855.4 Mt after
0.1% growthin2020.ln2022, steel demand will see a further increase of 2.2Yo to 1.896.4 Mt.

The global economy is climbing out from the depths to which it had plummeted during the Great
Lockdown in April. But with the COVID-19 pandemic continuing to spread, many countries have
slowed reopening and some are reinstating partial lockdowns to protect susceptible populations.
While recovery in China has been faster than expected, the global economy's long ascent back to
pre-pandemic levels of activity remains prone to setbacks.

Although recent vaccine approvals have raised hopes of a turnaround in the pandemic later this
year, renewed waves and new variants of the virus pose concems for the outlook. Amid exceptional
uncertainty, the global economy is projected to grow 5.SYo in2022 and 8.5% in 2022.

{Source: Intemational Monetary Fund (lMF)}

1.1.1 Outlook

Global growth is projected at 4.5 percent in 202I, 1.9 percentage World Economic Outlook (WEO)
forecast. The COVID-l9 pandemic has had a more negative impact on activity in the first half of 2021
than anticipated, and the recovery is projected to be more gradual than previously forecast. In 2021

global growth is projected at 5.4 percent. Overall, this would leave 2022 GDP some 6/z percentage

points lowerthan in thepre-COVID-19 projections of January 202l.The adverse impact on low-income
households is particularly acute, imperiling the significant progress made in reducing extreme povertl,
in the world since the 1990s.

1.2Indian Economy

India remains the fastest growing major economy

Thelndianeconomygrewat6.3%andremainedthe world's fastest growing major economy despite

a vi sible slowdown in the fourth quarter of FY 2020 -2 I (April 2020-March 2 0 2 1 ).

Since 2012, India has outperformed the global growth trend

Year Global GDP growth rate Indian GDP growth
rate

Difference

(tt/o) (o,
,/o )

20t3 3.5 6.4 2.9

2014 3.6 7.4 3.8

2015 3.4 8.0 4.6

20r6 3.4 8.1 4.7

2017 3.8 7.2 3.4

2018 3.6 7.1 3.5

2019 3.6 7.1 3.5

39



Reol Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited An nual Report 2020-2 i!.

2020 3.8 7.05 3.7

2021 4.5 7.6 4.2

(Source: IMF's World Economic Outlook - April2021)

6.8%-India's Economic Growth in FY 2020-21

Consumption remained the larger driver, supported by rising disposable income and subsequent
increases in spending. Rural demand grew on the back of higher disposable income, increase in
minimum support prices (MSPs) and a normal monsoon. Technology, led by a pervasive mobile
network, was also a huge enabler for consumption. Structural reforms such as the Goods and
Services Tax (GST) have paved the way fora more formalized and organized economy. These factors,
combined with a rebound in credit growth, spurred investment during the fiscal.

The government's infrastructure push is visible across the country. Large-scale metro rail projects;
dedicated freight corridors and transport ways network through the 'Bharatmala Pariyojana'; and
port development through the 'Sagarmala' programme are progressing in full swing. This has

resulted in an increase in Gross Fixed Capital (GFC) formation.

GFC format ion grew by 8.5.% in FY 2020-21, up from.3% in FY 2020 -21 .

Government programmed boosting development

The Indian govemment has rolled out several initiatives, such as the National Mineral Policy and

National ElectronicPolicy,tofast-trackdevelopment. Similarly, the Agriculture Export Policy was

irrtroduced with a mandate to double agriculture exports to $60 billion by 2022.

I'he Union Budget (interim) have also announced several initiatives aimed at socioeconomic
development and enhancing consumption. These include direct income support schemes for small
and marginal farmers, income tax provisions for exemption till '5 lakh and pensionprograrnmes
for the unorganised sector.

India.iumped 23 places to rank 77 onthe WorldBank'sEaseofDoingBusinesslndex,whichtestifies
to the Indian government's focus on making the country an attractive investment destination. India
was ranked 58 by the World Economic Forum in terms of competitiveness out of 170 economies.
India jumped f-rve places in the competitive index (as per previous methodology), the highest gain
among all G20 countries and topped in South Asia.

l7- India's Eose of Doing Business Rank
Average industrial production witnessed marginal growth. As per the latest (April 2020 avallable data,
the eight core industriestogether grewat4.3%oinFY2020-21 withcement, steel, fertilizerand refinery
products bolstering the index. Theeightcoreindustriesaccount for-4lYooflndia'slndexof Industrial
Production (IIP).

Prices remained largely benign, led by food articles and oil. Headline consumer price inflation (CpI)
remained underthe targeted4Yo. Overall, CPI inflation fell from 3.7%in August- Sepiember20l g to2.g6%
in March 2019. after touching a low of 2.0% in January 2019. This has a bearing on overall growth and
employment' Liquidity tightness was evidenced by high credit-deposit ratios and elevated corporate bond
spreads.

During the year. the financial services industry went through a turbulent phase. NBFCs in particular,
experienced a liquidity crisis owing to asset-liability issues, the fallout of which was evident inpessirnistic investorsentiment and an overall constrained access to capital.
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The liquidity tightness prompted the RBI to cut the repo rate by 25 bps to 60/o, the second cut in three
months, making IndiatheonlyeconomyinAsiatohavehadimplementedtwo consecutive policy rate cuts.
The combined 50 bps cut also reflected the RBI's intent of infusing liquidity to kickstart the economy
which is experiencing a soft patch.

India's forex reserves remained buoyant, at $411 billion during the last week of March202l. Merchandise
exports grew by 8.7S%y-o-y to $331.06 billion and services exports rising 17% y-o-yto 5204.7 billion.

(Source: Ministry ofCommerce and DGFT).

1.2.1Outlook
According to the IMF, India is expected to grow at 7 .3Yo in current year 2019 andl 5% in current year

2020, driven by a continued recovery in investment (9A% growth) and robust consumption. Going forward,

the Indian economy is expected to contribute 13.7% to total world economic growth, which is higherthan

that of several developed countries, including the US.

(Source: Bloomberg).

With the general election overhang now behind us and a stable govemment elected at the centre. any

uncertainty around policy continuity or visibility has subsided. Continued economic reforms, along with
efforts to reduce public debt, is a prerequisiteforthecountry's growth. Giventhe strongmandate, the govemment

is likely to push through key structural reforms towards its ambition ofmaking India a $5 trillion economy by

2024.

2020-2021World economy growth contribution (Intl $)

Country Contribution

China 28%

India t3.7%

U.S. t0.5%

All other economies combined 22.5%

Indonesia 3.4%

Russia 2.r%

Brazil 2%

Germany 2%

Japan t.8%

Egvpt t.4%

SouthKorea t.4%

U.K. 1.4%
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Mexico t.3%

France r.3%

Turkey r.3%

Phillipines t.t%

Saudi Arabia t%

Thailand t%

Spain t%

Canada 0.9%

0.9%Bangladesh

(Source: IMF's World Economic Outlook - Aptil2021)

7. 5 %o-Indiu' s exp ected growth rate in CY 2 0 2 I
2. Industry Review

2.1 Global Steel Industry

Steeldemand and supply rise; utilisation improves

Global steel demand grew by 3.5%. in current year 2019,largely driven by China, coupled with an

investment-led recovery in the advanced economies. Global crude steel production reached 1,808.6

rnillion tonnes (MnT) in current year 2020, up 5.4% from current year 2021 levels, pushing capacity

r"rtili zation abov e 7 0o/o.

(source: World steel)

Steel spreads were stronger in the first half of current year 2021 , driven by strong economic activity
and further supported by ongoing trade tensions between major economies. In the second half of
current year 2021, moderation in the global economic growth led to softening of steel prices, thereby
adversely impacting the spreads.

In terms of trade protectionism, the US adopted stong safeguards while Europe imposed a quota
system. As a result, countries like China were displaced from these markets.

US trade protection shifts global steel market dynamics

The US proclaimed Section 232 on imports of steel and aluminium by imposing a25%and l0% duty,
respectively, forselectcountriesincludinglndia,citingnationalsecurity concerns. The US advocacy to
promote domestic steel for domestic consumption has led to a growing threat of trade diversion,
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igniting a global trade friction spanning China and Europe. This is likely to spill over to other
economies and trade beyondsteel.

EU steel import curbs continue

In July 2018, the European Union imposed a tariff-rate quota by which a duty of 25oZ was
applicable whenever the level of imports breached the quota set at the three- year average of trade
inflows, plus 5%.Initiallyannounced as a provisional move, the cap will remain effective on all steel

imports until July 2021. The quota has impacted automotive manufacturers in the region who have
been dependent on imported steel. Going forward, as the US govemment's stance on import curbs
and tariffs stiffens and the import quota in the EU continues, it is expected to pose headwinds for the
steel sector globally.

Supply-side structural reforms by China to streamline capacities

China has taken a conscious call to close excess and inefficient capacities across various core sectors

including steel and coal. Between20l6 and2\2l,the country has set a steep target of closing down
200 MnT of inefficient capacity. Till20l7 ,China had already closed down I I 5 MnT of steel capacities.

This, coupled with the restructuring of the 140 MnT induction furnace capacities, has benefitted
market sentiment, pricing power, and bottom-lines of most Chinese steelproducers.

Global steel trade updates

a. China's steel exports down from 72 MnTin current year2l2lto 69 MnT in current year 2018, from apeak

of 1 12 MnT in cunent year 2021 .

b. Japan'sexportsfell3T.5MnTincurrent year202l to35.8MnT incurrent year2020,fromapeakof4l

MnTincunentyear202l.
c. Korean exports declined from 31 MnT in current year202l to 30 MnT in current year2}Zl; imports fell

sharplyfrom apeak of23 MnTincurrent year2}2lto 15 MnTincurrent year2020.

d. US imports continued to fall, from 34 MnT in current year20l7 to3lMnTin current year2019,

afterpeakingat4 I MnTin current y ear 2020.

e. InEurope,thirdcountryimportsincreasedfrom42MnT incurrent year20l7 to46MnTincurrent

y ear 2020. (Source : Worldsteel)

On average, metalprices rose 6% in current year2020 (Source: World Bank), dragged down by broad-

based tariffs imposed by the US on China's imports in the second half. Heightened trade tensions

dampened market sentiments for global trade and investment prospects. Following the specific

tariffs announcement, prices of steel and aluminium recouped in theUS.

Note: Chinaclosedmost ofits outdatedinductionfurnaces in20l8, acategorywhichwas generally

not capturedinfficial statistics. Withclosure of the inductionfurnaces, the demand.from this sector

of thi market ii'now satisfied by mainstream steel makers and therefore captured in the o.fficial

statistics in 201g. ConsequLntly, ihe nominal growth rate for steel demand in China increased to 7.9%

or g35 MnT. Disregardiig this statistical baie ffict Worldsteel expects that the underlying growth

rate ofChina,s steil demindfor 20lgwillbe 2.0?5, whichwillmake the correspondingglobal grov'th

rate 2.1'%.

Top 10 steel-producing countries

Country 2018(MnT) 2017(MnT) %2018D017

lndra 106.5 I01 .5 4.9

Japan 04.3 104.7 -0.3
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United States 86.7 81.6 6.2
South Korea 12.5 71 .0

'2.U

,USSlA

While China leads production volumes with more than 5l% share, India displaced Japan as the

world's second largest steel producer at the start of current year2020. According to Worldsteel,

India's crude steel production in current year 20l9was at 106.5 MnT, up 4.9% from 101 .5 MnT in current

year2017 .Japan produced 104.3 MnT in cunent year2}l9,down 0.3% from current year2018levels.

2.1.1Outlook

Worldsteel expects global demand for finished steelto growbyl.3%incurrent year2}l9totouch

1,735 MnT and by I .0% in CY 2020 to I,7 51.6 MnT.

Top 10 countries in 2015 and202l

TOP r0 (201s)

Country SleelDeu4ld(n{4T)
China 672.3
United States 96.1

India 80.2
Jaoan 63
South Korea 55.8
Russia 39.8
Germanv 39.3
Turkev 34.4
Mexico 24.9
Italy 24.5

LOP 10 (2021)

Countrv SteelDemand(MnT)
China 834.9
India n0.2
United States 101.7
Japan 64.2
South Korea 54.1
Russia 42.2
Germanv 4t
Turkev 32

Italv n
Mexim 26.1

Steel demand, finished steel (SRO April Z02l\
2018 t0l9 2020 18/17

(l\'lttT) (MnT) (lvfnT) (%)

India 96 102.8 110,2 4,3 7,t 7.2 214.t

Japan 65,4 64:1 64! 3.i .1.0 -0.8 78.1

19/18 20n9
(%) (%)

2020

as%of
2007

South Korea 53.6 53.4 54.1 -l.Z -0.4 1.3 98

44

lran (e) 25.U 2t.2 t7.1



Reol Growth Commerciol Enterprises Limited Annuol Report 2020-21

Russia 4l.,2 41.6 42.2 0,7 I 1.5 104,5

Turkey 30.6 29.1 ll.4 -14.9 -4,9 8,0 132.1

China, which accounts forthe largest share ofglobal steel demand, is being supported by a mild fiscal
stimulus. This stimulus should act as a counterbalance to the ongoing China-US trade tensions.

China's domestic steel demand growth is thus projected to remain flattish, at 7o/o to reach 843 MnT in
current year 2021. After the implementation oftrade restrictions, US steel demand is expected to

grow l.3Yo. Demand across Europe will likely remain subdued at 170 MnT in current year 2020, or

exhibit marginal growth.

Emerging economies exhibit a positive, mixed outlook. Asia is expected to showcase a stellar

performance, MENA and CIS could witness subdued growth and Latin America is likely to recover.

India, with its increased focus on infrastructure development, should continue to witness an upward

trend in domestic demand. Industry- wide consolidations and opening up of raw material sources

continue to drive efficiencies, incentivising steel production.

Emerging trends in steel Recyclability of steel

Steel is the world's most recycled material and it maintains an average of 860/o recyclability. Its

metallurgical properties allow it to be recycled continually with no degradation in product

performance. A considerable proportion of steel demand can thus be met using converted steel

scrap and this trend is gaining prevalence across the globe and is making inroads in Indiatoo.

Globally, scrap steel finds its recycled applications in several industries, including automobiles.

On an average, recycled steel contribute to 25oh of steel used in cars worldwide. Global ferrous scrap

availability stood at about 750 MnT in current year 201 8, 84% ofwhich was recycled by the global steel

and foundry casting industries. By 2030, the global scrap availability is expectedto touch I billion

tonnes and by the mid ofthe century, reach 1.3 billion tonnes.

In India overall ferrous scrap usage is expected to rise to 22.3 6 MnT in 2023 .

Light weighting of steel

Lightweight, high-strength and high-tensile steel is being demanded by customers worldwide.

They result in better efficiency in areas where it finds applications. Indirectly they also contribute

to the reduction of greenhouse gas emissions.

Lightweight steel finds increasing applications in automobiles, aviation and wind energy sectors.

Tolether *ittr tigtt*eight aluminium and carbon fiber, high- strength and lightweight steel is

expected to create a global market of 300 billion euros.

Consequently, value engineering has taken centre stage, with an objective to explore different

material mixes and grades and achieve development of lighter and stronger products.

To summarise, current year202l and CY 2O2l willlikely witness global steel demand continuing

on its growth path, with growth trends moderating in tandem with a slowing economy. Any

escalation of the ongoing trade tensions, increase in inflationary pressure and tightening of US and

EU monetary policies could elevate market volatility and pose downside risks to the forecast. The

overall outlook, however, remains optimistic'
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Trade action and their impact on steel market

Globaltradeisanimportantgrowthenablerforanysector. Accordingto aBCG analysis, global steel

exporls have been growing in absolute terms for the past 70 years. The advantages of this

uninterrupted steel trade helped provide seamless steel supply, lowermaterial costs to steel consuming

sectors like construction and automotive, and affordable products for consumers. In the last couple

of years, the global steel industry has witnessed many trade restriction and safeguards imposed by

various economies.

According to the World Trade Organisation, the number of antidumping duty orders in force on

specific countries' steel exports has been rising by around l|Yo a year since 20l2.In 2020the US

imposed a25Yo tariff on steel imports. In response, the European Union and Canada moved to

safeguard their own producers from a surge in steel imports. Though these safeguards have

bolstered production and capacity utilization in the domestic industry, they have had a negative

impact on the sectors like construction, automotive, and infrastructure.

Steelprices have risen, thereby raising material costs for some industries with no added room to pass

on the cost to consumers. Moreover, they have created uncertainties and discouraged companies from
signing long-term contracts. As for foreign suppliers, they have become less competitive in Iucrative

steel markets, impacting their profit margins.

These restrictive measures are needed to safeguard the interests of domestic producers, but they

need to be implemented with a view to not completely stonewall quality producers and the focus

should be to maintain alevel-playing field.

The actions have also driven global steel manufacturing companies to put in place robust risk
mitigationstrategies and incorporate agility in operations to meettemporary headwinds and create

opportunities of growth.

2.2 INDIAN STEELSECTOR

Demand driven by infrastructurel production and capacities rise

India'scrudesteelproductiongrew3.3o/otol06.56MnTinFY2020-2l,makingittheworld'ssecondlargest

steelproducer, behind China. Steel exports fell26.4%o to 8.54 MnT as global demand weakened due

to geopoliticaluncertainties and additional tariffs on imports by the US. Finished and semifinished
steel imports rose by 4.6% to reach8.79MnT. ThedomesticmarketsawrisingimportsfromChina,
Japan and Korea.

Performance highlights - Indian Steel Industry

(Source: Joint Plant Committee Report, March 2021)

Steel demand growth at7.5Yoy-o-y (to 97.5 MnT) outpacedproduction growthat 3.3%y-o-y (to 106.6

MnT) in FY20l9-20.

Total finished steel imports rose 4.6ohto 8.8 MnT, displacing l5o/o of flat steel demand, gyo of total
Indian steel demand.

Indian exports plummeted 26Yo to 8.5 MnT in FY 2020-21 due to increased protectionism across the

u'orld.
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Per capita steel consumption rose from 69 kg to 73 kg;demand for flat products grew 4 .2o/owhile that
for long products grew 10.4%.The share of flat and long products remained unchange d, at 460/o and
54%.

Infrastructu re boost in Union Budget (interim) FY 2020- 2lt
. Infrastructure sector was allocated Rs.4.56 lakh crore.

. Communications was allocated Rs.38,637 crore to develop post and telecommunications
departments.

. Indian Railways was allocated Rs.66.77 billion; of this, Rs.64.59 billion was set aside for
capital expenditures.

. Rs.83,016 oore was allocated towards road transport and highways.

. Rs.3,899croretoincreasecapacityofGreenEnergy Corridor Project along with wind and solar
power projects.

. Rs.8,350 crore to boost telecom infrastructure.

2.2.1Outlook

World steel forecasts overall steel demand in India to grow above 9Yoincurrent year202l Dernand is

likelyto grow to 100-105 MnT, with per capita consumption improvingto 75-76 kg, driven by heavy

infrastructure spending and faster economic growth. Worldsteel also forecasts that at the currentrate,

Indiawould overtake the US in terms ofdemand.

There is a strong correlation between India's demand for steel and GDP growth. For example, if
GDP growth remains above 5%0, steel demand would grow above S.So/o.IfGDPgrowth fallsbelow

5o%,steeldemandgrowth would fall below 4Yo. As India is expected to grow at 6-Sohatleastfora

decade, steel demand is likelyto grow at TYo,implying that the country would need to produce an

additional 7 MnT of steel. To meet this enhanced demand, the steel sector could see investments to

the tune of $ l0 billion.

However, India's steelmakers face persistent threats of cheaper imports and lower domestic prices.

The ongoing trade disputes and the global economic slowdown are routing Asian steel inventory to India.

negatively impacting the country's steelmakers. Since, certain trade remedial actions have become

irrelevant, imposition of safeguard duty is the need ofthe hour to stop such imports and corresponding

injury to the domestic industry.

The govemment is likely to take tariff and non-tariff measures to address the issue. It has already asked

automakers to cut imports. The list of locally made steel for use in government infrastructure projects is

being augmented, along with more stringent quality control norns for all steel products. The

government could auction more iron ore mines to increase raw material supply security.

Goingforward,lndia'ssteelproducersarelikelytorelymore on robust domestic demand to maintain

healthy margins. Margins could also be improved through production ofhigh- endvalue added steel. The

ongoingindustryconsolidation is expected to drive efficiency.
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INDUSTRY STRUCTURE

Segment wise/ Product wise Performance

REA L ES TATE/ RESIDENTIAL

New Launches in NCR have been on a constant decline since its peak in 2010 and fell further in
F.Y. 2020-21. Piling up inventory, lack of Consumer confidence due to litigations and

infrastructure delays and policy initiatives such as RERA and GST, NCLT are some of the major

factors that have adversely affected market dynamics and have taken the steam out of new project

launches in the region.

Outlook

The Indian Real Estate sector is on the cusp of major transformation. India's fragmented property

sector is witnessing a major change as far reaching reforms like the Introduction of GST and the

Real Estate (Regulation and Development) Act, 2016 drive consolidation. With growing

transparency and improving policies, the Country's real estate sector in expected to become more

institutionalized and we expect 2020 to be a year of Consolidation and Recovery for the property

sector. A r.l'eak property market and increasing customer preference for stronger developers has

created an unprecedented business development opportunity for developers with strong customer

fianchises and development capabilities. We believe that our Company is well placed to capitalize

on these opportunities in the business development space.

SWOT ANALYSIS

(a) Real Estate

Strength
*Well recognized and established track record
of more than a decade in executing real estate
projects across Delhi & NCR
1' Diversity of presence across segments,
markets and revenue streams
* Large land bank in Delhi NCR with well
executed plans
* Sharp focus on project execution, and

strategy to deleverage the balance sheet
* Excellent talent pool managed by competent
and driven leadership
* Consumer trust and goodwill

Weakness
*High interest outgo on account of the size of
debt on the balance sheet
* Long term projects with longer payback
periods
* The company hasn't forayed into related
businesses. It has either improvised its
existing product line or introduced a much
similar product in the construction segment.

Opportunities
* Huge potential in the housing market
especially with demand for affordable housing,
which may get infrastructure status allowing
the sector to access cheaper and long-term
capital
* REIT norns revision leading to wider
acceptance of REITs, and an additional sourcq
of capital especially for commercial segment
* Boost in demand for commercial spaces on
account of economic revival

Threats
x Regulatory overhaul is likely to cause short
to medium term disruption in the sector
* Overall real estate sector is not given
industry status and the status is unlikely to
change in the near future
* Increasing cost and non-availability of labor
could impact project execution
* Increase in the cost of borrowing could
worsen the impact of interest outgo on the
balance sheet
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* Dovish monetary policy stance leading to
lower interest rates can lead to higher sales,
especially in the residential segment
* Newer micro-markets
* Formalization of sector through regulatory
overhaul (Benami Property Bill, RERA, etc.)
and fight against black money will work in
favor of established players

(b) Steel

A diversified product portfolio and considerably wide geographical reach, domestically, have

helped the Company to significantly de-risk its business and meet the risks with suitable
precaution. The Company is focused on enhancing value added products. Improvement in safety

performance is of utmost priority, for which the Company has constantly been initiating measures

to avert accidents.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The Company has put in place adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting. These
are reviewed periodically and made part of work instructions or processes in the Company. The

Company continuously tries to automate these controls to increase its reliability.

The Company has identified inherent reporting risks for each major element in financial statements

and put in place controls to mitigate the same. These risks and the mitigation controls are revisited
periodically in the light of changes in business, IT Systems, regulations and intemal policies.

Corporate Accounts function is involved in designing large process changes as well as validating
changes to IT systems that have a bearing on the books of account.

The Company periodically conducts physical verification of inventory, fixed assets and cash on

hand and matches them with the books of accounts. Explanations are sought for any variance
noticed from the respective functional heads.

The Company in preparing its financial statements makes judgement and estimates based on sound
policies. The basis of such judgements and estimates are also approved by the Audit Committee
of the Company in consultation with the Statutory Auditors of the Company. The management

periodically compares the actual spends against the estimates and makes necessary adjustments to

the same based on changes noticed.

The Company gets its account audited every quarter by its Statutory Auditors as per requirement

of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time.

HUMAN RESOURCE
Company's Human Resource Management focus continues to be in making available a talent pool,

for meeting challenges in the competitive market place, which is increasingly becoming tougher.

Development plans have been drawn up for key managers to shoulder higher responsibilities as

well as to increase their job effectiveness. Your Company always encourages young personnel

with their ideas and views. Management is easily accessible to the employees and their problems
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are attended to promptly. The employer - employee relations remained cordial at all the plants of
the Company and peaceful throughout the year.

FINANCE COST
Finance Cost, during the year under review stood at462.02lacs, as compared to 613.76|acs during
the last financial year. The decrease in finance cost is attributable to decreased availment of cash
credit and buyers' credit facilities from the banks.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis, describing the Company's objectives,
outlook and expectation, may constitute "Forward Looking Statements" within the meaning of
applicable laws and regulations. Actual results may differ from those expressed or implied
expectations, projections etc. Several factors make a significant difference to the Company's
operations, including climatic conditions, economic scenario affecting demand and supply,
Government regulations, taxation, natural calamity and other such factors over which the
Company does not have any direct control.

By Order of the Board
For Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited

Rajesh Goyal
Director
DtN - 01339614

Date - 27.01.2023
Place - New Delhi

Deepak Gupta
Whole Time Director
DIN - 01890274
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REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISBS LIMITED

Annexure -5

Corporate Governance Report

Companyos Philosophy

Corporate Governance is the system of rules, practices and processes by which a Company is

directed and controlled. Corporate Governance essentially involves balancing the interests of
Company's stakeholders, such as shareholders, management, customers, suppliers. financiers.
govemment and the community. Since Corporate Governance also provides the framework for
attaining a Company's objectives, it encompasses practically every sphere of management. from
action plans and internal controls to performance measurement and corporate disclosure. It is a set

of processes, customs, policies, rules, regulations and laws by which companies are managed in
the best interest of the stakeholders. Corporate Governance is related to satisfi the spirit of the law
and not just the letter of law. Corporate Governance is a process that aims to allocate corporate
resources in a manner that maximizes value for all stakeholders, shareholders, investors,

employees, customers, suppliers, environment and the community at large and holds those at the

helms to account by evaluating their decisions on transparency, inclusivity, equity and

responsibility. Corporate Governance can be defined as an approach in which the corporations are

managed in an ethical, accountable, transparent and fair way, with the blend of both legal and

management practices, to imbed the same in the decision making process of a Company. and to

communicate the same accurately and timely, in such a way that both stakeholders expectations

and legal standards are not only met, but the corporations try to exceed them

Good Corporate Governance is not an end in itself. It is the means to create confidence with
stakeholders and establish business integrity for an organization. The company has come a long

way in adopting some of the key principles of Corporate Govemance like transparency. fairness.

disclosures and accountability and these principles have been strongly cemented in the pillars. it
has been founded upon. The business strategies and operations of the Company are governed by

these principles to ensure fiscal accountability, ethical corporate behavior and fairness to all

stakeholders.

Underlying principles of Company's Corporate Governance framework are as follows:

. Constituting an effective Board of Directors, in terms of composition, size, varied expertise and

commitment so as to enable them to skilfully discharge their responsibilities and duties.

. Ensuring timely flow of information to the Board and its Committees to enable them to discharge

their functions efficiently.

. Establishment of a sound system of Risk Management and Intemal Control.

. Independent analysis and verification of Company's financial information, to safeguard the

integrity of same.

. Timely and balanced disclosure of all material information, conceming the Company, to all its
stakeholders.

. Transparency in Board's processes and independence in the functioning of Boards.

. Fair and equitable treatment of all its stakeholders including employees, customers, shareholders

and investors.
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. Accountability to stakeholders with a view to serve the stakeholders.

. Ensuring Compliance with applicable rules and regulations.

A report on with the principles of Corporate Governance as prescribed by Securities and Exchange

Board of India (SEBI) in Chapter IV read with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as "Listing Regulations") is

given below:

Board of Directors

The Chairman and other directors manage the business of the Company.

Composition of Board of Directors and other details as at 31't March 2021

Name Category No. of
Meetings

Board Attendance
at last AGM

Other
director
-ship

Other Committees
Chairmanship/
membership

Entitled
to attend
& Held

Attended

Mr. Rajesh

Goyal
Non
Executive
Director

8 8 Yes Yes

Mr. Deepak
Gupta

Executive
Director

8 8 Yes Yes

Mr.
Himanshu
Garg

Non
Executive
Director

8 8 Yes Yes Member in Hindustan
Credit Capital Ltd. of
a) Audit Committee
b) stakeholders

Relationship
Committee

c) Nomination &
Remuneration
Committee

Mrs.
Suchita
Coyal

Non
Executive
Director

8 8 Yes Yes Nil

I. Audit Committee

Audit Committee comprises of three Directors namely, Mr. Himanshu Garg-Chairman (Non-
Executive Non-lndependent Director), Mr. Deepak Gupta- Member (Executive Non-Independent
Director), Mr. Rajesh Goyal-Member (Non-Executive Non-Independent Director). The terms of
reference of the Committee were not in accordance with the requirements of the Listing
Agreements with the Stock Exchanges and the Companies Act, 2013 as in the absence of
independent directors, composition of Board was not as per LODR and Companies Act during the
audit period FY 20-21.

The Function of Audit Committee includes: -
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D Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and disclosure of financial
information to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible.

ii) Recommendation to the board, appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the replacement
or removal of Statutory Auditor.

iii) Reviewing with the management, quarterly financial statements before submission to the
board for approval.

iv) Reviewing with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors.

There were 4 meetings of the Audit Committee held during the year under review.

The attendance at the meetings was as follows:

However, after appointment of independent directors, the Company has reconstituted the Audit
Committee in compliance of LODR for future.

II. Stakeholders Relationship/ Investors' Grievance Committee

The Company has Investors'Grievance Committee which focuses on shareholders'grievances and

strengthening of investor relations specially looking into redressal of grievances pertaining to:-

i) Transfer of Shares

ii) Dematerialization of Shares

iii) Replacement of lost/stolen Share Certificates.

iv) Other related issues

The terms of reference of the Committee are in accordance with the requirements of the Listing
Agreements with the Stock Exchanges.

There were 3 meetings of the said Committee held during the year under review.

The attendance at the meetings was as follows;

During the year, constitution of said committee was, Mr. Himanshu Garg-Chairman-(Non-
Executive Non Independent Director) and Mr. Rajesh Goyal-Member-(Non-Executive Non

Independent Director),

However, after the appointment of independent directors, the Company has reconstituted the SRC

in compliance of LODR for future.
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Name of the Members Designation/Category No. of Meetings
attended

Mr. Himanshu Garg Non Executive Non-Independent Director 4
Mr. Raiesh Goyal Non-Executive Non-Independent Director 4

Mr. Deepak Gupta Executive Non-lndependent Director 4

Name of the Members Designation/Category No. of Meetings
attended

Mr. Raiesh Goyal Non Executive Non-lndependent Director 3

Mr. Himanshu Garg Non-Executive Non-lndependent Director t
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III. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

During the year under review in accordance with the guidelines laid down by the statute and

Listing Agreement with the stock exchange, the Company duly constituted a Remuneration &
Nomination Committee. The composition of Committee is as follows: Mrs. Suchita Goyal

Chairperson, Mr. Rajesh Goyal Member and Mr. Himanshu Garg Member

Committee met2 times during the year under review.

However. with the appointment of independent directors, the Company has reconstituted the NRC
in compliance of LODR for future.

Terms of Reference and Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The Committee's terms of reference and constitution are in compliance with the provisions of the
Section 178 of The Companies Act, 2013 and Provisions of the Listing Agreement & SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 besides other terms as may
be referred by the Board of Directors.

The terms of reference include:

(a) Formulation of policy for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of
a Director & Remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior
Management and recommending the same to the Board.

(b) Identiflcation of person who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in
Senior Management in accordance with the criteria as per the policy approved by the Board.
The policy of the company is to remain competitive in the industry, to attract and retain the
best talent and appropriately reward employed for their individual performance and
contribution to the business.

(c) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee lays down the criteria for the performance
evaluation of Independent Directors and other Directors, Board of Directors and committee
of the Board of Directors.

Remuneration policy

The payment of remuneration to Executive Directors, if any, shall be governed by the respective
resolutions passed by the Meetings of Committees/ Board/ Members and approved by the Central
Government as per Companies Act,2013. The remuneration structure comprises of Salary,
Allowances, Perquisites and Contribution to Provident Fund. Remuneration of employees largely
consists of base remuneration and perquisites as may be applicable.

The components of the total remuneration vary for different cadres and are governed by industry
pattern, qualifications and experience of the employee, responsibilities handled by him, individual
performance etc.

Name of the Members Designation/Category No. of Meetings
attended

Mr. Raiesh Goyal Non Executive Non-Independent Director 2

Mr. Himanshu Garg Non-Executive Non-Independent Director 2

Mrs. Suchita Goyal Non- Executive Non-Independent Director 2
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Agenda and Minutes

All the matter requiring Board/Committee are noted vigilantly and are circulated to the Board
Members in Agenda Papers well in time before the scheduled date of the Board Meeting. The
agenda and minutes of the Board/Committee meeting are prepared with due care and adherence
to applicable provisions of the law. The Board also takes note of the minutes of the Committee
meetings duly approved by their respective Chairman.

CORPORATE ETHICS

The Company's Business ethics is a guide to ethical decision making. We are committed to
uncompromising integrity in all that we do and in the way in which we relate to each other and to
people outside the company. As a responsible corporate entity, the Company consciously follows
corporate ethics in both business and corporate interactions. The Company has framed various
codes and policies like Code of conduct for prevention of Insider Trading, Fair Practice Code,
Code for Independent Directors, Code of conduct for all members of Board of Directors and
Senior Management, Whistle Blower Policy, which acts as guiding principles for carrying
business in ethical way.

Venue and time of the last three AGMs:

Disclosures 19

(a) The related party transactions as entered into by the Company with its promoters. directors or
the management during the year under review have been duly disclosed in the Notes to Annual
Accounts. However, none of these transactions has a potential conflict with the interest of the

Company at large.

(b) The Company has complied with all the requirements of the Listing Agreement and guidelines

of SEBI as on date. Further there is no outstanding demand pending pertaining to penalties

levied by SEBI.

(c)There was no pecuniary relationship or transactions with Non- Executive Directors

Shareholding Distribution as on 3110312021

Category No. of Shares Shareholding in 7o

Promoter and Promoter Group 18,77,340 45.43%

Public Shareholding 21,82,660 54.57%

Shares held by Custodian
TOTAL 40,00,000 100

Year Venue Date Time
2017-18 Palm Green Hotel and Resorts, 21130, Bakoli, GT

Karnal Road, Alipur, New Delhi-l10036
29.09.2018 4.00 P.M

2018-19 Palm Green Hotel and Resorts, 21130, Bakoli, GT
Karnal Road, Alipur, New Delhi-l10036

29.09.2019 4.00 P.M

2019-20 Tivoli Grand Resort Hotel Main GTK Road, NH-I,
Alipur, Opp. Sai Baba Mandir, Delhi-l10036

20.02.2023 11:00 A.M.
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Other Disclosures

The Company has not complied with the requirements specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and 46

of Listing Regulations during the year under review, Due to Covid -19 effect, employees of the

Company were not well so the compliances of the above regulations were not complied with.

As required by Schedule V of the Listing Regulations, the Company has obtained from Mr.

Sachin Kumar Shrivastava Practicing Company Secretary, a compliance certificate on

Company's corporate governance for the year ended 2020-2021 dated 19.01.2023 which is

attached herewith and marked as Annexure-C.

1. Related Party Transactions

All transactions entered into by the Company with related parties, during the Financial Year

2020-21, were in ordinary course of business and on arm's length basis. The details of the

related party are set out in the Notes to Financial Statements forming part of this Annual Report.

(Note No 29)
Also, the Related Party Transactions undertaken by the Company were in compliance with the

provisions set out in the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules issued thereunder and Regulation
23 of Listing Regulations.
The Audit Committee, during the Financial Year 2020-21 has approved Related Party

Transactions along with granting omnibus approval in line with the Policy of dealing with
Related Party Transactions and applicable provisions of the Companies Act,2013 read with
Rules issued thereunder and the Listing Regulations (including any statutory modification(s) or
re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force)
There are no materially significant Related Party Transactions of the Company which have

potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large.

2. Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy and an effective Vigil Mechanism System
to provide a formal mechanism to its Directors, Employees and Business Associates to voice
concerns in a responsible and effective manner regarding suspected unethical matters involving
serious malpractice, abuse or wrongdoing within the organization and also safeguards against

victimization of Directors/ Employees and Business Associates who avail of the mechanism.
ln accordance with the Policy, the Audit Committee receives and investigates all complaints
and Protected under this disclosure. The Employees/Directors and Business Associates may, in
exceptional cases, approach directly the Chairperson of the Audit Committee of the Board of
Directors of the Company for registering complaints. No personnel is denied access to Audit
Committee.

3. Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non - mandatory
requirements:

Mandatory Requirements

The Company has not complied with all the mandatory requirements of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
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Non - Mandatory Requirements:

l.The Board - A non-executive Chairman may be entitled to maintain a Chairman's office at
the company's expense and also allowed reimbursement of expenses incurred in perforrnance
of his duties.

2. Remuneration Committee

i. The board may set up a remuneration committee to determine on their behalf and on behalf
of the shareholders with agreed terms of reference, the company's policy on specific
remuneration packages for executive directors including pension rights and any compensation
payment.

ii. All the members of the remuneration committee could be present at the meeting.

iii. The Chairman of the remuneration committee could be present at the Annual General
Meeting, to answer the shareholder queries. However, it would be up to the Chairman to
decide who should answer the queries.

3. Mechanism for evaluating non-executive Board Members

The performance evaluation of non-executive directors could be done by a peer group

comprising the entire Board of Directors, excluding the director being evaluated; and Peer

Group evaluation could be the mechanism to determine whether to extend / continue the terms

of appointment of nonexecutive directors.

General Shareholder information:

Venue : Tivoli Grand Resort Hotel Main GTK Road, NH-1, Alipur, Opp. Sai Baba Mandir,
Delhi-110036

Cut-off Date: For the purpose of e-voting the cutoff date is 13th February, 2023

Date of Book Closure: The Books of the Company will remain closed from February 14th.

2023 to February 20th,2023 (both days inclusive)

E-voting period : Start on February 17,2023 at IST 9:00 A.M. and ends on February 19.

2023 at IST 5:00 P.M.

Last date for receipt of Proxy Forms : In terms of the relaxations granted by the MCA. the

facility for appointment of proxies by Members will not be available for the ensuing AGM.

Means of Communication

Timely disclosures of the information on corporate financial performance and the corporate

developments is a sign of good governance practice which Company follows:

a) Publication of Quarterly Results:

Quarterly, half - yearly and annual financial results of the Company are to be published in

leading English and Hindi language newspaper viz, The Indian Express - English Delhi

edition and Jansatta - Hindi Delhi Edition, newspapers.

b) Website:
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In compliance with Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations, a separate dedicated section

under 'lnvestors' on Company's website http:llrealgrowth.co.in gives information on

various announcements made by the Company Annual Reports, Quarterly/ Half yearly/

Annual financial results along with the applicable policies of the Company.

c) Stock Exchange:

The company makes timely disclosures of necessary information to BSE Limited in terms

of Listing Regulations and other Rules and regulations issued by SEBI.

d) BSE Corporate Compliance & the Listing Centre

BSE Listing is a web - based application designed by BSE for corporates. All periodical
compliance hlings, inter alia, shareholding paffern, Corporate Governance Report,

Corporate Announcements amongst others are to be in accordance with the Listing
Regulations fi led electronically.

General Shareholders Information

A Annual General Meeting:

Date and Time 20-A2-2023, (for the year ended

31.03.2021)

Time: 1:00 P.M.

Venue Tivoli Grand Resort Hotel Main GTK
Road, NH-l, Alipur, Opp. Sai Baba
Mandir, Delhi-110036

B Financial Calendar (Financial Year: April 1,2020ta March 31'st 2021)

For the financial year ended 31.03.2020, results were announced on

For First Quarter 03.03.2022

For Second Quarter 03.03.2022

For Third Quarter 03.03.2022

For Fourth Quarter and Annual 03.03.2022

C List of Stock Exchanges where shares are listed & Stock Code

Bombay Stock Exchange 53969t

D Date of Book Closure of the AGM

A I A2 I 2023 to 20 I 02 12023

E Address for correspondence for Share Transfer and Related Matters

Registrar and Share Transfer Agent for
demateriali zation / re-materi alization I
other query

M/s Alankit Assignmentss Ltd.
lBll3, Alankit House, Jhandewalan

Extension,

New Delhi-I10055.
Ph. 9l-11- 42541234

Fax: 9l-1 l- 42541967

Website: www.alankit.com
Email: rta@alar*iit.com

The application for transfer of shares, dematerialization of shares and other related
matters may be sent to the Company or our Registrar and Transfer Agent.

F' Share Transfer System
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By Order of the Board
For Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited

<s
Rajesh I
Director
DIN - 01339614

Date-27.01.2023
Place - New Dethi

Annuol Report 2020-21

Deepak Gupta
Whole Time Director
DIN - 01890274

The Compliance Officer of the Company has been authorized to process transfer

and transmission of shares of the Company which are duly approved in the Board

Meeting, if the documents are in order through RTA. No transfer is effected except
in electronic mode. Share transfers are then registered and physical shares are

retained with the company within the statutory time limit, if the documents are clear
in all respects.

G Dematerialization of shares

Shares of the Company are available for dematerialization with NSDL/CDSL
Members can hold shares in electronic form and trade the same in Depository system

International Securities Identification Number of the Company is INE836D0I0l3.
H Address for correspondence

Registered

Office
REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED
G-01, Ground Floor, Plot no. SU, LSC B-Block, RG City Centre,

Lawrence Road, Delhi 110035

E-mail rgcel1995@gmail.com

Phone No 9560096060
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Declaration on Compliance of Code of Conduct

To,
The Members,
Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited
G 01, RG City Centre, Plot SU LSC Block B, Lawrence Road ,

New Delhi- 110035

I. Deepak Gupta, Whole Time Director (DIN - 01890274) of Real Growth Commercial
Enterprises Limited do hereby declare that all the members of the Board of the Directors and

Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct, as applicable
to them, for the year ended 3l't March 2021.

By the Orders of the Board,

for Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited

Deepak Gupta
Whole Time Director
DrN - 01890274

Date - 27.01.2023
Place - Delhi
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Whole Time Director Certification

We have reviewed the financial statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the vear ended March
31,2021and that to the best our knowledge and belief:

These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading.

These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company affairs and comply
with the existing accounting standards, applicable law and regulations.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the
year that are fraudulent, illegal, or in violation of the Company's Code of Conduct. We accept
responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we
have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial
reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the

design or operations of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have

taken or propose to take to recti$ these deficiencies. We have indicated to the Auditors and the

Audit Committee, wherever applicable, the following:

Significant changes in internal controls over hnancial reporting during the year:

Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been

disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein.

if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company's internal

control system over financial reporting.

By the Orders of the Board,

fo r Real G rowth C om m ercial Enterprises Lim ited

Deepak Gupta
Whole Time Director
DIN - 01890274

Date -27.01.2023
Place - Delhi

1l
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To,
The Members,
REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED
CIN: L70 I 09DL I 995PLC064254
Add: G 01, RG City Centre, Plot SU LSC Block B,

Lawrence Road, New Delhi- 110035

We have reviewed the implementation of Corporate Governance procedures by the

Company during the year ended 3 I't March ,2021 with the relevant records and documents

maintained by the Company, furnished to us for our review and the report on Corporate

Governance as approved by the Board of Directors.

The Cornpliance of conditions of the Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the

management. Our examination is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the

financial statements of the Company.

On the basis of the above and according to the information and explanations given to us,

we certiff that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as

stipulated in SEBI Listing Obligation and Disclosures Requirements, 2015 with the Stock

Exchange. as on date of report except the following:

g) The Company does not have womon director and independent director hence
Composition of Board of directors and committee thereof wos not in line with the
upp I i c ab I e pr ov i s ions.

h) Composition of KMP's (CFO & CS) was not in line with the applicable provisions. As
reported by the company, the same has been complied with after appointment of the
CFO & CS as on date.

i) The Company has not conducted its Annual General Meeting for the financial year
2020-21 in accordance to the provisions of section 96 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
not .filed Annual Return and financiol stotement to the concerned Registrar of
Companies and Stock Exchange(s). Annual General Meeting for the financial year
2020-21 is proposed to be held in the calendar year 2023.

.il Inlernal Auditor has not been appointed as required to be appointed under Section I38
of Indian Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 13 Of Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2011.

k) During the course of audit, we also found that the company has violated compliance
recluirements under dffirent rule and regulation of SEBI Act and other compliance as
per instruction ofstock exchange.

l) The ('ompany has .failed to made compliance under SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements), 2015 and other regulations which inter alis includes:

t' Disclosure of Shareholding patternfor all quarter under regulation 31(1)(b).
* Corporate Governance Report for 3'd and 4th quarter under regulation
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27(2)(a).
* Delay in Submission of financial results along with limited reyiev,

report/auditors reportfor all quarter as required under regulation 33(3)(a)
* Statement of Investor's Complaints for 3'd and 4th quarter under regulation

I 3 (3).
.:. Compliance certificate required under Regulation 40(9).
* Secretarial Compliance Report under Regulation 24A.
* Intimation of Board Meeting and its outcome and publication of its results

required under regulation 29(1), 33(3) and 47(3).
* Payment of listingfee
* Initial disclosure requirements and annual disclosure requirements.for large

entities.
* Company has also defaulted in filing of Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit

Report as required under Regulation 76 of the SEBI (Depositories and
Participants) Regulations, 2 0 I 8.

* BSE has placed the securities of the company under "Stage III" of GSM

frameworkw.e.f l2th November, 2021 vide its notice no. 202llltl-10 dated
I l'h November, 202l.

* B,SE has suspended the securities w.e.f 27th May, 2022 vide its notice no.

20220526-Ildated 26th May, 2022.

We further state that our examination of such compliance is neither an assurance. as to the

future viability of the Company, nor the effrciency or effectiveness with which the

management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Sachin Kumar Shrivastva
Company Secretary in Practice
c.P.21674
UDIN : A055362D003007685

Date: 19.01.2023

Place: Vaishali, Ghaziabad
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I NDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of M/S REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of M/S REAI GROWTH COMMERCIAT ENTERPRISES

tlM|TED ("the Company"), which comprise the standalone balance sheet as at 31 March 2022, the
standalone statement of profit and standalone statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes

to the standalone financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the standalone financial statements").

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the
Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in lndia.

a) ln the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 3t,2022;

b) ln the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss Account, ofthe loss for the year ended on that date; and

c) ln the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flow for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section

143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Finonciol Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered
Accountants of lndia together with the ethical requirementsthat are relevantto our audit of the standalone
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe

that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on

the standalone financial statements.

Kev Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our

audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the

context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,

and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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Description on Key Audit Matters

Other lnformation

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Company's annual report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditors' report thereon. The annual report is expected to be made available
to us after the date of this auditors' report.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained
in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are

required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take necessary actions, as

applicable under the relevant laws and regulations.

ManaEement's and Board of Directors' Responsibilities for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section

134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true

and fair view of the state of affairs, profit/loss and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the

accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, .including the Accounting Standards specified under

section 133 of the Act. Read with rule 7 of the companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also

includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for

safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;

selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are

reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial

controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting

records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a

true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error'

ln preparing the standalone financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for

assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related

to goingioncern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intend

to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

2lPage
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Key Audit Matter How the Matter was addressed in our audit
Debtors of Rs. 822.83 Lacs and advance against
property Rs. 5552.42 Lacs to its group company
M/s Rajesh Projects (lndia) Pvt Ltd. under
I nsolvency and Bankruptcy Code,2016, accord ingly
recovery thereof is doubtful.

Project owned by a group company M/s Rajesh

Projects (lndia) Pvt. Ltd. which stands admitted
under IBC and operating under the supervision of
lnterim Resolution professional (lRP) and the
concerned part of the project may take 3-4 years in

completion and no provision is considered
necessary for doubtful debts.
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The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor/s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an

audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,

they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these

standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professionaljudgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a

material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management and Board of Directors.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's and Board of Directors' use of the going concern basis

of accounting in preparation of standalone financial statements and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditors' report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors' report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

r Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financialstatements, including
the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have comptied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors' report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Reoort on Other Leeal and ReEulatorv Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order/') issued by the Central
Government of lndia in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the "Annexure A" a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.
2. (A) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The standalone balance sheet, the standalone statement of profit and loss and the standalone
statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid standalone lnd AS Financial Statements comply with the lndian Accounting

Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rules 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014 except lnd As 19 Being Employee Benefits in which actuarial Valuation needs to be done.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2022, taken on

record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31. March 2022 from being
appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act. However the compony hos not complied with
the provision ol Section 138 of the Componies Act, 2073 regarding appointment of lnternol Auditor, of
Section 149 of the Companies Act, 201j regording oppointment of lndependent Director ond Women

Director and of Section 20j of the Componies Act, 2073 regording appointment of Key Manogerial Personnel
(Compony Secretory ond Chief Finonciol Officer)

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company

and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in "Annexure B"; and

(B) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in accordance with Rule 11 of

the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and

according to the explanations given to us:

a) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2022 on its financial position

in its standalone financial statements.

b) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were

any material foreseeable losses.

c) There has been no delay in transferring amounts required to be transferred to the lnvestor Education

and Protection Fund by the Company.

d) (i) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed

in financial statement, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or

share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or entities,

including foreign entities ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or

..!
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otherwise, that the lntermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the Company or provide

any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(ii) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in financial
statement, no funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign
entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the Funding Parties or provide any guarantee,

security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
(iii) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in

the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) contain any material mis-statement.
e) The company did neither proposed/declared nor paid final dividend in the company annual general

meeting during the financial year 2022-22.|f any dividend declared will be subject to the approval of the
members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The dividend so declared will be in accordance with
section 123 of the Act to the extent it applies to declaration of dividend.

(C) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors' Report under section L97(L6) of the Act:

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by
the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of section L97 of
the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limits laid down under section L97 of
the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under section 197(16) of the Act
which are required to be commented upon by us.

FOR A D GUPTA AND ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firm Registration No. 018763N)

(Amit Kumar
PARTNER (M.N
Place: New Delhi
Dated: 26th August, 2022
uDl N : ggSot rt D?x vSx g&S)-
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Annexure A to the lndependent Auditors' Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our
report of even date)
With reference to the Annexure A referred to in the lndependent Auditors' Report to the members of
the Company on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022, we report the
following:

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained requisite records of fixed assets however as explained the fixed
assets register shall be updated and maintained properly such that allthe necessary details including
their location are clearly indicated.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its
property, plant and equipment by which all property, plant and equipment are verified in a phased

manner over a period of three years. ln accordance with this programme, certain property, plant
and equipment were verified during the year. ln our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification
is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

of the records of the Company, lmmovable properties of the company as stock in trade and title
deed of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

of the records of the Company, the Corhpany has not revalued its property, plant and equipment

(including right of use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company

for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988

and rules made thereunder.

(ii) (a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. ln our opinion,

frequency of verification is reasonable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

of the records of the Company, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess

of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of the security of

current assets at any point of time during the year. lnformation relating to Quarterly comparison of

book-debtsstatementssubmittedwithbinks couldnotbeovailoblebecouseccaccountisNPAw'e'f

luly, 2079. Therefore quarterly reconciliotion could not be possible'
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(c) On the basis of our examination of the inventory records. ln our opinion, the company is

maintaining proper records of inventory. The material effect of discrepancy noticed on physical

verification as compared to books records is duly accounted for.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records

of the Company, the Company hos mode ony investments in the form of odvance agoinst lmmovoble
property Rs. 5552.42 Locs to Group Compony which hos been admitted under the provisions of lnsolvency

and Bonkruptcy Code, 2016. On petition filed by the company, Honoroble, NCLAT has possed the order dated

05.02.2020 ond honded over the compony to Settle the issues like Projects completion. The Company has

not provided guarantees or granted loans and advances loans during the year to companies and other
parties.

{ivl According to the informotion and explanotions given to us and on the bosis of our exominotion of

the records of the Company, the Compony could not complied with the provisions of section 785 and

186 of the Act regarding booking in immovable property Rs. 5552.42 Ldkhs to one of related porty.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from
the public. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

(vil According to the informotion and explonations given to us, the Centrol Government hos not prescribed the

mointenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act for the services provided byit Accordingly, clause

3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

(vii) (a)The Company does not have liability in respect of Service tax, Duty of excise, Sales tax and Value

added tax during the year since effective l July 2017, these statutory dues has been subsumed

into Goods and Services Tax ("GST") According to the information and explanations given to us

and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, in our opinion the company
is not regular in depositing amounts deducted / accrued in the books of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including GST, Provident fund, Employees' State lnsurance, lncome-
Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other itatutory dues have been regularly deposited by the
Company with the appropriate authorities; Details of undisputed statutory dues pending as under
and kind attention invited on Note No. 16.2 of the FinancialStatement reversalof TDS:-

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of GST, provident fund,
Employees' State lnsurance, lncome-Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other statutory dues were in
arrears as at 31 March 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

tI'':.i

Account Head Amount (Rs.)

GST Payable 56,L0,704

ESIC & PF Payable 3,06,527

Service Tax Payable 57,558

VAT Payable 1.9,25,019

Dividend Distribution Tax 10,64,407
TDS Payable 38,62,920
Total L,27,29,12g
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, there are no statutory dues relating to GST, Provident Fund,
Employees State lnsurance, lncome-Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Value Added Tax
or Cess or other Statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute, except
details below. And kind attention invited on Note No. 8.1 and Note No. 16.1 of Financial Statements
regarding direction given to its customers to make direct payment to the suppliers of the company
to the tune of Rs. 162.35 Crores which is considered as payment to suppliers and consequent effect
of GST Reversal if any, not considered. Requisite balance confirmation of the same are still awaited.
And kind attention invited on Note No. 16.1 of Financial Statements regarding GST:

Head Assessment

Year

Section Accrued

lnterest
(Rs.)

Tax (Rs.) Amount
(Rs.l

lncome Tax 2002-03 143(3) 5,01,026 3,56,935 8,57,961

lncome Tax 2005-05 22o(21 53,053 63,063

lncome Tax 2006-o7 143(3) 2,L4,9L9 L,37,064 3 5 1 983

lncome Tax 2009-10 220(21 L7,955 17,955

lncome Tax 2009-10 115 WE 2,376 1,892 4,268

lncome Tax 20L2-L3 L47 10,13,525 40,54,140 50,67,665

lncome Tax z0L4-L5 L47 9,940 9,940

lncome Tax 2015-16 143(1)(a) 22,LL,564 59,77,23O 8L,88,794

lncome Tax 20L6-L7 143(1)(a) 27,72,L44 77,00,440 L,04,72,584

lncome Tax 20t7-18 1a3(1Xa) 8,53,853 77,62,330 86,16,183

lncome Tax 20L9-24 1a3(1)(a) 2,35,452 16,91,890 I9,L7,342

lncome Tax 20L9-20 272A(1xd) 10,000 10,000

TDS 2018-19 4,03,497 4,03,49t

TDS Prior Year 93,363 93,353

Total 78,85,877 2,81,88,7L5 3,60,74,592

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of

the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions,

previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the lncome

Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

of the records of the Company, the Company has defaulted in the repayment of loans or

borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to Punjab national bank , lnterest Payable

includes provision forthe year 2019-20 in CC limit declared as NPA by Bank in July 2019, Further

Company has not made provision for interest Rs. 576.31 Lacs for the period 1.4.2020 to 31'3.2022

as company had requested for OTS (One Time Settlement) vide letter dated 02.03.2022.

!
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank

or financial institution or government or government authority.
(c) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the

management, term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.
(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used

for long-term purposes by the Company.
(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of

the standalone financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken

any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, as

defined in the Act. The Company does not hold any investment in any associate or joint venture (as

defined in the Act) during the year ended 31 March 2022.
(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its

subsidiaries (as defined under the Act).
(x) (a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer

(including debt instruments) Accordingly, clause 3(xXa) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
Placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause
3(xXb) of the Order is not applicable.

(xi) (a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, considering the principles of materiality outlined in the
Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the course of the audit.
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of
Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.
(c) We have taken into consideration the company did not received any whistle blower complaints
during the year while determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a NidhiCompany.
Accordingly, clause 3(xii)of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions with
related parties are in compliance with SectiontTT and 188 of the Act, where applicable, and the
details of the related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements
as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) (a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our
opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.
(b) we have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the period
under audit.

I
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(xv) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its directors
and hence, provisions of Section L92 of the Act are not applicable to the Company,

(xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia
Act, 1934. Accordingly, clauses 3(xviXa) 3(xviXb) of the Order are not applicable.
(c)The Company is not a Core lnvestment Company (ClC) as defined in the regulations made by
the Reserve Bank of lndia. Accordingly, clause 3(xviXc) of the Order is not applicable.
(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, the
Group does not have any ClCs.

(xvii) The Company has incurred cash losses Rs. 7.88 Lacs in the current financial year and Rs, 15.91

Lacs in the immediately preceding financial year.
(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause

3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.
(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,

ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that
any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable

of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a

period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance

as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts

up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all

liabilities falling due within a periqd of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged

by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no unspent

amount under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Act pursuant to any project. Accordingly,

clauses 3(xxXa) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

FOR A D GUPTA AND ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(Firm Registration No.

'' ".., Ueln,

Dated: 26th August, 2022
uDlN: ffisoli\ sPnEX3S:-
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ANNEXURE. B TO THE AUDITORS'REPORT

Report on the tnterna! Financial Controls under Clause (il of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies

Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAT

ENTERPRISES LIMITED ("the Company") as of 31 March 2022in conjunction with our audit of the lnd AS

Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENTS RESPONSIBILIW FOR INTERNAT FINANCIAT CONTROTS

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based

on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial

Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia ('lCAl'). These responsibilities include the

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively

for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection offrauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the

Companies Act, 2013.

AUpTTORS', EESPONStBtLtW

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting

of the company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by lnstitute of Chartered

Accountants of lndia and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requiJements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor,s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the company's internal financial controls system over financiat reporting.

11 lPage
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MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAT CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control

over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that pertain to the maintenance of records that,

in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial

statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the

company; and provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial

statements.

INHERENT TIMITATIONS OF INTERNAT FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility

of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may

occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial

repofting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may

become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over

financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at

31 March 2O22, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Compbny

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal

Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

FOR A. D. GUPTA AND ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Fi rm Reglstration No. 01876301h.-

DELHI

(Amit Kumal
PARTNER (M.

Place: Delhi

Dated: 26th August, 2022

uDlN : {X5:qs | 3\Cxugr3l$t-
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Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 3e March zozz

1. Corporate lnformation

Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited("the Company') is a public limited comPany domiciled in lndia. The
Company is primarily engaged in the trading of Steel Sheets, Rough Diamonds, Construction Related Material and

sale of CommercialUnits.

z. Significant accounting policies

2.t Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with lndian Accounting Standards (lnd

AS) notified under the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, zor5 and Companies (lndian

AccountingStandards) (Amendment) Rules, zor8.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets and liabilities
which have been measured at fair value or revalued amount:
r Derivative financial instruments
o lnvestment in preference shares (unquoted)

The financial statements are presented in lndian Rupees (lNR), except when otheruise indicated.

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies

a) Property, Plant and Equipment

Recog n itio n and M easu re me nt

Company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all its property, plant and equipment as recognized in the
financial statements as at the date of transition to lndAS and use the same as its deemed cost as at the date of
transition.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of
the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is

included in the income statement when the asset is derecognized.

The Company does not adjust exchange differences arising on translation/settlement of long-term foreign currency
monetary items pertaining to the acquisition of a depreciable asset to the cost of the asset but charges the same to
the statement of profit & loss in the year in which such gain/loss arises.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of Property Plant & Equipments are measured as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss
when the asset is derecognized.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each
financial year end and adjusted p

't
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For all the periods up to and including 3rMarch zor7, the financial statements were prepared in accordance accounting
standards specified under Section r33 of the Companies Act, zor3, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, zor4 and from the year ended 3r March zorS the financial statements were prepared in accordance
with lndian Accounting Standard as specified under Section r33 of the Companies Act, zor3.
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Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 3L, zozz

Depreciation

Depreciation on Property Plant & Equipments is calculated on a straight-line basis to allocate their cost, net of their
residual values, over the estimated useful lives. The identified components are depreciated over their useful life, the
remaining asset is depreciated over the life of the principal asset.

The Company has used the following rates to provide depreciation which coincides with the rates indicated in Schedule
ll of the Companies Act, zor3 on its Property plant & Equipments./

r Assetcategory Useful lives estimated bythe management (years)

;_c_ompq3gp_ and 3 ye-als - - *.- '" -,|

' Furniture & Fixtures l10
- -l- -

rS

, Non Commercial Vehicles

I 

-cor."rii"r 
v"ni.t"t

r6-18
),94F -

b)

The management has estimated, supported by independent assessment by technical experts, professionals, the useful
lives of the following classes of assets:

. Theuseful livesoftemporaryerectionisestimatedryear,whichislowerthanthoseindicatedinschedulell

. Computers (Servers and networks) are depreciated over the estimated useful lives of 3 years, which is lower than

those indicated in schedule ll.
. Non Commercial Vehicles are depreciated over the estimated useful lives of 6 years, which is lower than those

indicated in schedule ll.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted

prospectively, if appropriate

lntangible assets

lntangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,

intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses.

lnternally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and the related

expenditure is reflected in profit or loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite

lntangible assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever

there is an indication that the intangible asset maY be imPai red. The amortization period and the amortization

method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period'

Changes in the expected useful life or the expected Pattern of consumPti on of future economic benefits embodied in

the asset are considered to modifY the am ortization Period or method, as aPProPriate, and are treated as changes in

accounting estimates. The amortization expense on intangible assets is recognized in the statement of Profit and loss

unless such exPenditure forms Paft of carrying value of another asset' lntangible assets w ith indefinite useful lives are

not amortized, but are tested for impairment annuallY, either individuallY or at the cash generating unit level. The

assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life continues to be supportable

lf not, the change in useful life from indefinite to is made prospective basis

fi
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Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 3L, zoz2

- Technical knowhow
Amounts paid towards technical know-how fees for specifically identified projects/products being development
expenditure incurred towards product design is carried fonarard based on assessment of benefits arising from such

expenditure. Such expenditure is amortized over the period of expected future sales from the related product i.e. the
estimated period of 6o to 7z months on straight line basis based on past trends, commencing frorn the month of
commencement of commercial production.

- Software
Software purchased by the Company are amortized on a straight line basis i.e. non-standard (customized) software in
four years and standard (non-customized) software in five years.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit or loss when the
asset is derecognized.

c) Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at
the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on
the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is

not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

For arrangements entered into prior to r April zor5, the Company has determined whether the arrangement contains
lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on the date of transition.

Company as a lessee

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers substantially all

the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is classified as a finance lease.

Finance leases are capitalized at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value of the leased
property or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between
finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining
balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognized in finance costs in the statement of profit and loss, unless they
are directly attributable to qualifoing assets, in which case they are capitalized in accordance with the Company's
general policy on the borrowing costs. Contingent rentals are recognized as expenses in the periods in which they are

incurred.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the
Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the estimated
useful life of the asset and the lease term.

Operating lease payments are not straight lined in cases where the escalation is expected to increase in line with the
expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost.
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Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March l:-, 2el22

d) Borrowing Costs

Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of
borrowings and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an
adjustment to the interest cost.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a

substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective
asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they are incurred.

e) lmpairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. lf any
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's
recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the
asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent ofthose from other assets or group of assets. When
the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is

written down to its recoverable amount.

ln assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. ln
determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. lf no such transactions

can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples,

quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared

separately for each of the Company's CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast

caiculations generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is calculated and

applied to pro;".t future cash flows after the fifth year. To estimate cash flow projections beyond periods covered by

the most recent budgets/forecasts, the Company extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget using a steady or

declining growth ratl for subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justified. ln any case, this growth rate

does noi Jxceed the long-term average growth rate for the products, industries, or country or countries in which the

entity operates, or for the market in which the asset is used.

lmpairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognized in the statement of

profit and loss, except for properties previously revalued with the revaluation surplus taken to OCI' For such

properties, the impairment is recognized in OCI up to the amount of any previous revaluation surplus'

An assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that previously recognized

impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased lf such indication exists, the Company estimates the asset's or

CGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the

assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last imPairment loss was recognized. The

reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the

carrying amount that would have been determined, net of dePreciation, had no impairment loss been recognized for

the asset in prior years. Such reversal is in the statement of profit or loss unless the asset is carried at a

revalued amount, in which case, the reversa as a revaluation increase.
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9)

Real Growth Commercia! Enterprises Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements forthe year ended March 3r,r 2o,22

0 lnventories

lnventories which includes Commercial Units, Steel ltems are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value
Shares(Ouoted) as lnventory are valued at lower of cost or market value. Unquoted shares are valued at cost.

Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted for as follows:
o Traded stock is valued at landed cost of purchase or market value whichever is lower.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion
and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Foreign currencies

Functional and presentational currency

Company's financial statements are presented in lndian Rupees (lNR) which is also the Company's functional currency.

Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at functional currency spot rates at the date
the transaction first qualifies for recognition. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are

translated at the functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on

settlement or translation of monetary items are recognized in statement of profit and loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising
on translation of non-monetary items measured at fairvalue is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss
on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognized
in OCI or the statement of profit and loss are also recognized in OCI or the statement of profit and loss, respectively).

h) Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair
value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and
excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognized.

Sale ofgoods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have
passed to the buyer, usually on delivery ofthe
the consideration received or receivable, net of

from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of
allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates.

h
goods
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Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements forthe year ended March 37,r 2ci22

Sale of commercial units
Sale of commercial units is recognized when the roo% payment is received against the booking or when the
possession of the unit is handed over to the buyer, whichever is earlier.

Sale of Securities
Profit / Loss on sale of securities is accounted on weighted average method & is calculated based on daily mark to
market position. Profit on sale of securities is netted with the loss on sale of securities.

Interest income

For all debt instruments measured either at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income,
interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (ElR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated
future cash Payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where
appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortized cost of a financial liability. When
calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the
contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, e*ension, call and similar options) but does
not consider the expected credit losses. lnterest income is included in finance income in the statement of profit and
loss.

The Company measures financial instruments such as derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that
the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

o ln the principal market for the asset or liability, or
r ln the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate

economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are

available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of
unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within

the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement as a whole:

o Level r - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

. Level z - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement

is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement

lr
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Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 3L, zo22

is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines
whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of
the nature, characteristics and risks ofthe asset or liability and the level ofthe fair value hierarchy as explained above.
This note summarizes accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant
notes.

o Significant estimates and assumptions (note z9)
o Ouantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy (note z9)
r Financial instruments (including those carried at amortized cost) (note 8, r3, e6, z9)

jl Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset
is treated as current when it is:
o Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle (the company considers rz

month period as normal operating cycle),
o Held primarily for the purpose of trading.
o Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or
r Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve

months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
o lt is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle (the company considers rz month period as normal

operating cycle).
o lt is held primarily for the purpose of trading.
o lt is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
o There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the

reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash
equivalents.

k) Taxes

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating:.r to items recognized profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss (either in

r,)
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Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 37., 2oz2

other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying
transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns
with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions
where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits
and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and
unused tax losses can be utilized. However, following the prudence policy, the management has decided not to
recognize deferred tax asset on the carry forward losses.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no

longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized.

Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has

become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is

realized orthe liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at

the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction

either in OCI or directly in equity

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets

against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax. The Company

recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the Company will

pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e., the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried

forward, ln the year in which the Company recognizes MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note

on Accounting for Credit Available in respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under the lncome'tax Act, 196r, the said

asset is created by way of credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown as "MAT Credit Entitlement." The

Company reviews the iMAT credit entitlement" asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent

the iompany does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

Eamings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders

by the weighled average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity

shares outitanding during the year is adjusted for events of bonus issue, if any, that have changed the number of equity

shares outstanding, without a corresPonding change in resources'

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity

ng the period are adjusted for the effects of

r)

shareholders and the weighted average number of
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Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 3r,, 2o.22

all dilutive potential equity shares.

m) Provisions

General provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past

event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company exPects some or all of a

provision to be reimbursed the expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of
any reimbursement.

lf the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects,

when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

Contingent Liability

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the company or a present

obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized

because it cannot be measured reliably.

n) Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation,
other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognizes contribution payable to the
provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related service. lf the contribution payable to
the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit
payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid. lf the contribution
already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is

recognized as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a
cash refund.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term employee
benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as
a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long -term
employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the
actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at the year - end. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately
taken to OCI in the period in which they occur. The Company presents the leave as a current liability in the balance
sheet, to the extent it does not have an unconditional right to defer its settlement for rz months after the reporting
date. Where Company has the unconditional legal and contractual right to defer the settlement for a period exceeding
rz months, the same is presented as non- current liability.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included
in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net
interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognized immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding

period in which they occur. Remeasurements are notdebit or credit to retained earnings through OCI i
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Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements forthe year ended March ?7., zo22

reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Past service costs are recognized in profit or loss on the earlier of:
o The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
o The date that the Company recognizes related restructuring costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The Company
recognizes the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the statement of profit and
loss:
o Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non-

routine settlements; and
r Net interest expense or income

o) Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

Financial asset

lnitial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition ofthe financial asset. Purchases or sales
of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the
market place (regular way trades) are recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to
purchase or sell the asset.

S ubse q u e nt me asu re m e nt

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
o Debt instruments at amortized cost
r Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

. Debt instrurnents, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

r Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debt instruments at amortized cost

A'debt instrument'is measured at the amoftized cost if both the following conditions are met:
a. The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows,

and
b. Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and

interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

This category is the most relevant to the Company, After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently

measured at amoftized cost using the effective interest rate (ElR) method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the ElR. The EIR

amortization is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in

the profit or loss. This category generally applies

a3
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Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements forthe year ended March 3L,2o.22

assets viz. security deposit, trade receivables, employee advances at amortized cost.

Debt instrument at FWOCI

A'debt instrument'is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:
a. The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the

financial assets, and

b. The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair
value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCl). However, the Company
recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the P&L. On

derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from the equity to P&L.

lnterest earned whilst holding FWOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

However there are no instruments which have been classified under this category

Debt instrument at FWPL

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for
categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

ln addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI
criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or
recognition inconsistency (referred to as'accounting mismatch').

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the
P&1.

Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of lnd AS 1o9 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading
and contingent consideration recognized by an acquirer in a business combination to which lnd ASro3 applies are
classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election to present
subsequent changes in the fair value in other comprehensive income. The Company makes such election on an
instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

lf the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FWOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument,
excluding dividends, are recognized in OCl. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of
investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.
For equity instruments which are included within FVTPL category are measured at fair value and company has to
recognize all changes in the P&L.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
primarily derecognized (i.e. removed from the company's balance sheet) when:
r The rig hts to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
o The Company has transferred its rights to cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay
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Real Growth Commercia! Enterprises Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 37,, 2o2z

the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and
either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of
the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the
Company continues to recognize the transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing involvement. ln that
case, the Company also recognizes an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are
measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the
original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be required
to repay.

I m pairment oJ fi nancial assets

ln accordance with lnd AS ro9, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for the measurement and

recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:
a. Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortized cost e.9., deposits, advances and bank

balance

b. Trade receivables that result from transactions that are within the scope of lnd AS r8
c. Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FWPL.

The Company follows 'simplified approach'for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade receivables.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether

there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. lf credit risk has not increased

significantly, rz-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly,

lifetime ECL is used. lf, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a

significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognizing impairment loss

allowance based on rz-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a

financial instrument. The rz-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are

possible within rz months after the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract

and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original ElR. When

estimating the cash flows, an entity is required to consider:
o All contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and similar options) over

the expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected life of the financial

instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the entity is required to use the remaining contractual term of the

financial instrument
o Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or

t)
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Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March lL, 2o2z

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial instruments on the basis of
shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable significant
increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely basis.
The Company does not have any purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial assets, i.e., financial assets
which are credit impaired on purchase/ origination.

Financial liabilities

lnitial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts.

5 ubseq u e nt m e asu re m e nt

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities atfair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for
trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative
financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationships as defined by lnd AS ro9. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless
they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

The company does not have any financial liabilities designated at Fair Value through Profit or Loss.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest'bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as thriugh
the EIR amortization process.

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are
an integral part of the ElR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discha rged or cancelled or expires, Whenan existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the termsof an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition ofthe original liability and the recognition of a liability. The difference in the respective ca rrying amounts isrecognized in the statement of profit or loss
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Reclassifi cation of fi nancial assets

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition,
no reclassification is made for flnancial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets
which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for managing
those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The Company's senior management
determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the
Company's operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the business model occurs when the
Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. lf the Company reclassifies

financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the
immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The Company does not restate any
previously recognized gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest.

OfBetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net arnount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a

currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to
realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

p) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks, cash on hand and cheques on hand, which are

subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash at bank, cash on hand and

cheques on hand as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash management.
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Note llo. As rt 31!t t.rEh
2022

A. at 3t3t ilarch 2021

1.5r

5.92
31.6{

5,552.12

2.21

5.92
25.18

5,552.12
5.585.725,591.a9

398.81

1 ,I 10.95
2.21
2.56
4.09

398.81

I ,1 19.78
/1.93

79.80
58.33

1,661.651,518.62

3
I

1.1
5
6

7
8

8.1
8.2
9

10

t.
'l

2

ASSETS
Non-current a!3et3
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment
(b) Financial Assets

(i) Other Financial Asset
(c) Defened TaxAssets (Net)
(d) OlherNon-CunentAssets

Currcnt as!et3
(a) lnventories
(b) Financial Assets

(i) Trade Receivables
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalenls

(c) Cunent Tax Assets (Net)
(d) Other Cunent Assets

Total Assets 7,11O.11 7,217.37

400.00
866.41

400.00
807.41

1,266.41 1,267.11

1,002.94
o.B2

11.92
765.01

894.69
0.55

13.58
869.31

1,783.50 1,778.13

399.92
188.1 1

2,883.44
499.75

88.97

400.28
270.78

2,864.07
500.15
166.56

4,060.20 4,20t.83

il.
1

2
(t)

(ii)

Llabllltles
Non-current liabilltieg
(a) FinancialLiabilities

(i) Bonowing
(ii) Other financial liabilities

(b) Provisions
(c) Other Non-Cunent Liabilities

Cunent ltabllltles
(a) FinancialLiabilities

(i) Trade payables
a) Total Outsianding Dues of MSME's
b) Total Outstianding Dues other than MSME'S

(ii) Other Financial Liabilities
(iii) Bonowings

(b) Other Cunent Liabilities
(c) Provisions

EQUIW AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital
(b) Other Equity

11

't2

t3
13.1
13.2
11
't5

16.2
18.3
17

18

t6
16.1

Total Equity and Liabilities 7,110.11 7,217.17

General lnformation I
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2
The accompaying notes nos 3 to 31 are an integral part offinancial statements
As per our Report of even date attached

Amit Kumar
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CIN No. L701 09DL1995PLC064254
Statement of Profit and Los! for the year ended 3lst lllarch, 2022
(All amounts are in (a) unless otheruvise specified)

Note No. For the year ended
3'lst March, 2022

For the year ended
31st t$arch 2021

t.

il
Revenue from operations
Other lncome

19
20 165.59

1 91.10
107.87

il Total lncome (l+ll) 165.59 298.97
Expenses
Cost of Goods Sold
Employee benefit expense
Finance costs
Depreciation and amortization expense
Other Expenses

21

22
23
24
25

40.29
1 08.32

0.70
23.74

182.55
27.28
96.63

0.72
9.42

lv Total ExDenses (lvl 173.05 316.61

(1.00)

(7.46)

(7.46)

(6.46)
(1.00)

(50.30)

(17.63)

(17.63)

Jt.b I
(50.30)

(1.00) (50.30)

26 (0.03)
(0.03)

(0.03)
(0.03)

(1.26)
(1.26)

(1.26)
(1.26)

v
VI
vil
vilt

tx
x
xl
xI
xil
xlv

xun

xvil

xv

xvl

Prollt beforc exceptional items and tax (lll - lV)
Exceptional ltems
Profit before tax (V. Vl)
Tax expense:
(1) Currenttax
(2) Eadier Year tax
(3) Deferred tax
Profiu(Loss) for the period from continuing opeEtions (Vll-Vlll)
ProfiU(Loss) from discontinued operations
Tax expense of discontinued operations
ProfiU(Loss) from discontinued operations (X - Xl)
ProfiU(Loss) for the period (lX + Xll)
Other Comprehensive lncome

A. (i) ltems that will be redassified to Profit or Loss
(ii) lncome Tax relating to ltems that will be redassified lo Profit or Loss

B. (i) ltems that will not be reclassafied to Profit or Loss
- Remeasurment of post-employment benefit obligation

(ii) lncome Tax relating to ltems that will not be reclassified to Profit or
LoSs

Total Comprahensive lncome for the period (Xlll+XlV[Comprislng
Profit (Loss) and Ottter Comprehensive lncome for the period

I earntnge Per equ[y shar€:
l(For Continuing and Discon$nued Operation)

l{t) e"sic {in n..)
l{2) Dilured (in Rs.)

EErnlng per equlty lhare:
(For Continuing Operation)
(1) Basic (in Rs.)

(2) Dilured (in Rs.)

Earnlngs Per Equlty Share:

| 
(For Dismntinuing Operation)

l(1) gasic (in Rs.)

Ite) o'tnteo tin n".)

The accompaylng n@a noa 3 to 3l ara an lntegral part or llnanclal 3tEtcments

Aa por our Raport of ev€n date attachod

.L 
r) 

iFlrm Reg, No.

LIMITED
Chartered
For llrs A D Guptr And For and on behalf of

REAL GROWTH

GoyalOecpak Guptr
(Wholctime Dlnctor)
DIN:01t90274

(Olrector)
DIN:01J3961,1t{.No.500131

Place: New D6lhl
Date: lslllarl.-

Arnlt Kumar
(Paftier)

UDFI - R\SPxvrxSYll
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CIN No. L70l09OLl995PLC00a25.l
Caeh tlow rtatamnt for tho you !nd.d 313t Xrch 2022

REAL

amunts aB in (f) unless otnorwise spec,ried)

llarch 31.2021[arch 31,

CASH FLOWS FROX OPERATNG ACTMNES
Protlt b.iore trr
Norcsh adjustment to re@rcile prcrit bdom tax to rst esh flow

Deprociation/amodization
Other ComprchensivE lmma
Eadier Ysar Td Adiustmsnt
Financs Charges
lrterest inffie

Op.ratlnC protlt b.lorc worklng crpltal changB
Itlovemrnt! ln working capltal:
Dwoaso/(lffie€s€) in lnvontories
Deqease/(lnclgos€) in Trade Receivable
Oecreasa/(lrcr€ssy in Non Finarcisl Curmt Ass€ts
Deqeas€/(lnq€ass) in othgr curent ssg€t!
Desegse/(lnq€€se) in oth€r Finarcisl Lisbili9
Decrease/(lnd€sse) in oth€r LonO tam Fimncial Liability
D€crease/(lncrg6se) in Non Curent Liability
lnseese/(Dscreese) in trade peyabl€3
lnqease/(Oeqease) in sho.l-tem provrsrms
lncrsase/(D€qease) rn Long-tem provisrons
lncresse/(Decreass) in olher cur€nt Iiabilities
Cash gcnsrrtsd from oparsdonr
Drr€c1 laxes paid

CASH FLOWS FROIT INVESNNG ACIIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets, including €piull work in progress & epital advances
lntgest recerved
Net cash used in inwsting rctivitics { B )

Net increa$(decrc.5c) ln cath and c.sh.qulvdenB (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equrvalsnts 8t the beginning of th€ year
Cash and cash .quivalentr .t lhs md of thG y.ff
Componont: of c'rh snd carh aqulvalanta
Cash on hsnd
Cheques on hend
With banks - on currenl ac@uflt
With banks - on Fixed Oepooit a@unt

- Cash Credit Account
Tatal cr3h !nd ctrh .qulval.ntr (Notc 8)

(c)

(A)

CASH FLOW FROI{ FINANCING ACTIVIIIES
Pr@ds from Short-tem bmowings
Frnan€ Charges
Net carh ltow frotr (us.d) in linancing actvitiss

(2.35)
4.93
2.3t

(187.24)

165.59
166.59

127.63
(1@.32)

t0.30

0.19

2.O2

:
2.21

(7..3)

0.70

106.32
(165.59)
(64.03)

8.83

u.24
(82.65)

0.07
(10,1.30)

(2.59)
1.35

(0.,10)
(264.,181
(n.241

1.287,92
20,2$.s4

231.88
157.20

(199.87)
0.05

(10.1.59)
(16,r68.73)

(94.03)
4.73

(1 1.43)
5.331.53

(99.64)

(17.6i'l

o.72

5,431.17

2.59

2.33

:
4,93

s6.os
(1O?.57].

l?f.15l

(5,552.42\
107.87

(5,ll/l455)

(63.80)
(412.39)
(476.r8)

(/l89.56)
92.78

(3i6.78'

Fc and on

(t{tol.tlm Dlrcttr}
OIN:0'13396'l,aDIN:01E90274

tEve examimd ttE abovs Cash Flow Statemfil of Rsl Growth Cmmerdd €nt8rpriees Limil€d fd ttE !€s sxbd 3lst Marcfi, 2O22.The statmmt
prepared by ttE Company in aeordere with fE raquiremenG ol IND AS 7 i$sd by th€ lnEtitUs oa Chans€d Acostsnts of lndie and i8 basd
in agr6ment wrth tho Balanco Sheet and Protit ard Los AEunt o, tlE Cofipany corerad by @r Eporl

The accompaying notes no3 3 to 31 aru an integal parl ottinancial 3talemntr
As per oua Reporl of evon drta anachcd

:01

Amit

For M/S A D Gupta And

Place: New Delhi
Oeto:

Chulcrad
Fim Rsg.

(Partn€r)
M, No. 500134

UD,Y - t3\ ulx3vl)_
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(All amounts arc in (?) unless otheryise specilied)
No. L70109DL1995PLC06,1254

LIMITED

to

Fixed Asssls
as at

01.{l'1.202'l
(Dispo3als) as at

03-2022 2021
cha?ge for the

Period
dispo3al! at

03-2022
a3 at

3't43-2022
a3 at

3143-2021

3.10

6.84

47.11

0.16

0.21

3.10

4.68

47.11

0.11

0.21

0.68

0.01

3.10

5.37

47.11

0.12

0.21

0.00

'1.17

0.00

0.04

0.00

0.00

2.16

0.00

0.05

0.00

3.10

6.84

47.1'.|

0.16

0.21

2.21
2.93

& Fixture

& Softuare

(cY)

Phone

Scale

f
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No. L70109DL1995PLC064254

amounts are in (() unless otheryise specified)
to llnanclal statemenB for the Year Ended l,,arch 31, 2022

Note :- 4 Financlal Asset3. Non Current
Note :- 4.'l Other Flnanclal Asset

As at 3lrt
]tarch 2022

Ar et 31st
lrarch 2021

Particulans

3.32
2.A0

3.32
2.60

a) ft;a oapoene;m fa[s (ntl lnterest accrued)'
b) Security Deposit

5.92 5.92Total
t FDR of Rs.o.o1 crores is pledged with DVAT dept., Rs. 0.0025 clore is pledged with UPVAT deparhent

Note :- 5 Oeterred Tax Assets (tlet)

As at 3lst
llarch 2022

Ar at 3tst
March 2021

Particulars

1.56

24.14

5.93

1.38

23.79

3't.64 25.18

Deterred tax Asset (Nat)
Deferred tax asset
lmpacl of expenditure charged to the statement of profit and lo$ in the cunent year but allor,ed for tax

purposes on payment basis:

Fixed assets: lmpact of difference betlreen tax depreciation and depreciation/amortization charged for the
financial reporting

Disallowances on Payments due under section 438 and seclion 40 not allouraue
Cani€d Forward of Losses
Gross deterrod tax asset

31.64 25.18Deferred tax as3et (Netl

Note :- G

Other Non Current Assets

Particulars As at 3lst
ilarch 2022

As at 3tst
tlrrch 2021

Advance Aoainst Prooertv* 5452 0 5.552.42
Total 5.552.12 5,552.42

settlement from its debtors, in the project o\^rned by a group company M/s Ra.iesh Projec{s (lndia) P\n. Ltd. wtlich stands
IBC and operating under the supervision of lnterim Resolution professional (lRP) and the concemd part of the proiect may take
in completion.

:- 7 lnventorios

overcompany (Previous Year Rs.55.52property

Particulars As at 31 st
Itarch 2022

As at 3lst
March 2021

Commercial units (a)
Shares 0,62

398.19
0.62

398.1 I
Total 398.8t 398.81

B

1.1



REAL GROWTH COTiIERCIAL ENTERPRISES U]f,ITEO
CIN No. L70l OgDl-l 995PLO06/1254
l{oter to llnanclal ltalement3 for the Yo.r Ended llerch 31, 2022
(All .moums arr ln (q unle33 oth.rrbe 3peclflod)

Flgures ln kkh3(?)

Note :- O Flnancial Assets

Note :- 8.{ Trade Recelvables As rt 31 st
March 2022

A! at 31st
ilarch 2021

Partlculars

Outstanding for a p€riod exceeding six months hom lhe date they are due tor payment

Other Receivables

1.1 09.1 0

1.86

1.09A.77

2'l 01

Unsecured Consldered Good' t.110.95 1 .1 19.78

The balanc€s are subject to confirmation from the parties. ln the opinion ol the management lhe effecl of reconciliation is not expected

It includes the money owned by a group company M/s Raiesh Proiecls (lndia) Pvt. Ltd. under settlement \,\,ith some of our

Note:- E.l Trade Recelvable

material

admittedstands tBcunder andcompanygroup operating
considered necessary.

'Hypothecation towards Cash Credit Limit

As at 31st t$arch 2022

Prrtlculars L93s
th.n 6
mortha

6 month3 -
I Year3

1-2
yea13

2-3
yeans

mor€ than 3
yeait Total

Trade Recelvables
(a) Undisouted Trade receivables 4onsidered Goods 't.86 '19.81 822.83 266.46 I 1 10.95

Outstandlno for followlno Derlods from due date of Davments
Les3
than 6
monlhs

6 months.
I Years

1.2
years

24
years

More than 3
years

Total
Particular!

Trade Recelvables
2.01 19.81 828.14 269.82 11 19.78(a) Considercd Goods

As at 3lst
If,arch 2022

As at 31st
March 2021

Partlcula13

Note 8,2 : Cash and Cash equlvalent
Particulars
Balances with banks:
On cunenl ac@unt'

Jn lndian Rupee
Cash in hand (as certified by the Management)

-lndian Cunencv

2.02

0.19 2.59
2.21 4.93

i9
1accounts are to

stst

certain
Tax

As at
MSrch

As at
ilarch

2.56 79.80
2.56 79.80

Note :- t0 Other Current A$ets
As al 3tst

ihrch 2022
As at 3lst

]$arch 2021
Partlculars

4.09 58.33
Total 4.09 58.33

Y

q5
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No. 1701 09DLl995PLC0642ta
Notes to flnanclal statomont! for the Yoar Ended llarch 31, 2022

amounts are in (t) unless otherwise specified)

l{ote : - 1l
Equity Share caplta!

As at 31st Iarch
2021

As at 31st tarch
2022

PartlculalB

125.00
2.075.00

425.00
2.075.00

2,500.00

,+00.00

2,500.00

400.00
,000.00 ,000.00

Authorlsed shares
42,50,000 (P.Y. 42,50,000) equity shares of Rs. 101 each
20,75,000, (P.Y. 20,75,000 ) preference shares of Rs. 1 00/- each

lssued, subscrlbod and rully pald-up 3harog
(40,00,000 (PY 40,00,000) number of Equity Shares @ Rs.'10 each)
Total

As at 3tst tarch
2022

As at 3lsl ilarch
2021

Note :-'l 1.1 Reconclllatlon ol the number of oqulty shar€s and share capltal

No. of shares No. of shares
at the of the 4,000,000 4,000,000

lssued/Subscribed and Paid up equity Capital oulstanding at the end of the year 4,000,000 4,000,000

Not€ :- 11.2 Terms/rights sttached to equity 3here3
The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value ol Rs. 10/ per share. Eadr holder of equity shares is entiUed to one vote per share.

ln the event of liquidation of the Company, lhe share holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the share holders.

Note :- I1.3 Details of Eguity Shares held by sh.reholdeE hoEing monB than 5% ol the aggregate sh.r1es in the company

'A ol

As at 3lit tarch
2022

As at 31st tarch
2021

% of holdlng
Name of the sharoholder

160h 160/6

Note :- 11.4 The details of PromotorsrPromotar Group shareholdae rs !t 31st tarch 2022 l. tet out belosr:

l{ame of Promoters/Promoters Group No ol Shares % held as at
31st ilarch 2022

o,6 held as at
3{st tarch 2021

% Change durlng
the year

Promoters

Raiesh Goyal 4.720h 0.000/6

0.00%

't88,700

20.000
4.720A
0.50%

20,400
198.200

0.00%
0.00%

0.51%
4.9606

0.51%
4.96%

640,000 16.m% 16.00% 0.00%
50,000 1.25o/o 1.25o/o 0.00%
50.000 1.25o/o 1.25o/o

'v-:,'_
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No. L70lmDL199lPLCoCa254
lo tlnanchl ataLm.nb ttr th. Yor End.d M.rct 31, 2OZl

ln

Not. ! 12 Oth"r Equlty

Partlfllac At !t 3tn
M.rch 2022

Aa rt 31tt
M.rch 2021

RGtalnGd csmlnga
Opering Bdam
Add: PDtlt duing tho psriod iranlier from slatomer{ ot P(ofit E loss

*7.11
(1.00)

917.72
(50.30)

Total 866.41 867 41

Not : - ll Flmncl.l Ll.Dllli..
Nota: - 11.1 Bomrlnoa

PrnlflhI A! .t 3'ln
ll,,rch2022

As rt 3ltt
M.rch m2l

Redemable Preterarc Share Caprtal (a) 1 002 9d

otal 1.002.9i1 894.69
a year

ol shrEholdcr

ffipany

moc than

H€nd€z Oishbuts h/t Ltd. (10,00,000) 6ach ol 100/- 50% 50%

A3 rt 31ttA3 3t3tPrrtldlaI
0.52 0.55

fotrl 0-62 0.56

A3 rt 3ln As rt 3lstPrrtlohn
PrcY'lrlon for Emplovco Bonclltt
(i) Pmvision for gratuity 1't.69

3)3
10.89
269

A. at 3l3t
il!rch 20zI

Ai.t 313t
l{arch 202'l

PrrdculrI

755.01 869.3'lFair vslu€ Adiustmsnt A€ount (Non @rent Portion)
765.01 E69.31otd

NoL ! 1G Flneld Ll.bllltl6.Curltnt
Not 116.l TndePlvlblG

A. at 3lrt
f,eh 2022

At rt 31!t
March 2021

P.]licul.6

b) Total Outsterdino Ous of Creditm othtr thsn Miqo Entdpriss and Small Entsrpriss 399.92 400.28
399-92 aoo-28

No amout is onsidered as payable to MSME bee& th€c is m ir{imatim,/intmaion regsdirE MSME natrs of the partiEs i3 available m €cord,

th€ p€ni6s. ln ths opinim of tfE mmgemfft ttE ton0tare

OuEtanding tff followlng Fdod' from due d.tr ot
oaYrentS

Total

Puticullr!

Ls3t tlran
1 vear

1-2
yceE

23 yeaE lroro than 3
YraE

Tndo Pavable3
376.28 399.92(al 0w to Others

OuBtrndlng ,or follillng prrlodi from due dltc o,
paymentt

TotalL!$ than
I YCar

1-2
YO!tt

2-S ye.B t{trc lhln 3
Ya.f!

PlrticulrB

Tndc Peyau3t
363.04 400.280.53 .72DE to OttErs

9

q?
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REAL GROWTH COTTIERCIAL ENIERPRISES UTIIED
CIN No. L?0i09DLlg95PLC08425a
Notos to in.ncid 3trt mntr tor th. Yry End.d f reh 31, 2022
(Al .mount! arc in (f) unlcaa otheill3. spcciiiadl
Note :- l6-2 Other Flnanci.l Ll.billll6 Fiours in L.khs{a}

Ar .t 313t
ilreh 2022

Ar.l 31Et
M.rch 2021

PardculaF

61.53
I 26.58

150.83
1 19.93

Exp€ns€ Payable
Statutory Dues Payabl€

Tot.l 188.1 I 270.76

Nole r'16.3 Eorowlnor

P.dcuLn Ar 13irt
M.rch m22

A. .t 3ttt
il.rch 2021

90.53

2,fi2.39
290.52

512

2,502.39
290.52
66.05

Frcm B.nk (Sccurcd)
Cssh sedit facflities (a)

lnteBl Payable
From Body Co{porate R€lated Pany (Uns€cuod Repaybh on Oamand)
From Body CorpoEte Other Than Rolaled Prty (UN€cr.rsd Repsytla on Oomand)
Fom OttEr Related Peny (UNo.!r€d Rapayue m OemJd)

Tolal 2,Et3.44 2,884,07

Residential proporty ownsd by s grcup company sitsted at Madef, Mohan Chaubey wsrd, Katni P.H. NG452, Naw 43 S.N. No .193 tghsil & Dstt Katni, MP;

s€cured by - P€reonal Guarantee of Sh. Rajesh Goyal, Direclor and his r€latjves Sh. J B Goyal & Smt Shucfitta Goyal.

- Pnmsrily srcrsd by - Hyp ot stek t book debt o, TEdirE divisio

Commercial pmp€rty situatad at City Cent6r, Lawrene Road,

ffiidded Mssary as the r€qust ot the ffipany
b

yaar

fE tlEr@fter to LaRs.576.3'1period amoulirE

mamgem€nt rc quarlerly b@k debt slstmmt hav€ been suhnitted wilh trp

y€r

is requrred

PartlcuhE At rl tlst
U.rch 2022

Ar .t 3lrt
tl.rch 2021

Advarce r@rwd fmm Custom€r
Fsir vslue Adiustfient Ac@nt (Cumrn Ponion)

395.45
1ot 30

395.85
10J 30

Totrl 499.75 500.15

PartlcuhB As .t 3l3t
Mrrch 2022

Ar .l 3lct
llrEh 2021

166 56
Tot.l 88-97 155

5
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to financlal statements for the Year Ended ilarch 3{, 2022
lnamounts are in unless otheNvise

No. L70l 09DL1 995PLC06,1254

Revenue from Trading ac{ivities
Revenue fom Real estate Activities

91 .10
t 00.00

Revenue from Operations (GrGs) t9't.10
Note :- 20 Othcr lncome

Particulars Cueent Year Previous Year
lnlerest incrme
Rent received
Other income
Amortization of Fair value Reserve Account

3.49
57.80

104.30

0.02
3.49
0.06

104.30
Totel 165.s9 't07.87

Particulars Cueent Yeer Previous Year
Opening Stock
Purchase
Less Closino Stock

398.81

398.81

892.10
(310.75)

398.81
Cost of Sales 1 82.55
Note :- 22 Emolovee Benefit Cogts

Salaries and incentives
Contributions to provident fund
Social seanrity and other benefit plans
Staff uelfare exDenses

Partlculars Cueent Year
38.58

0.28
1.3s
0,09

Prevlous Year
30.82
0.28

(3.e0)
0.08
27

Paid to Banks
*lnterest paid to bank
Loan processing charges

Pald to others
lnterest paid to others

Othep
Unwindino of discount on Financial liabilities (RPSC) 108.32 96.63

108.32 96.63Total
financial year 2Q20-2021 & 2021-2022 has not been accounted

revenue for this period and request of the company for one time settlement is under process.
as bank has notrs for

Cueent Year Previous YsarPartlcularc
Deoreciation on Tanoible Assets {Refer Note-3) 0.70 0.77

Total 0.70 0.77

Note :- 25 Other Expenseg
Particulars Cueent Year Prevlous Year

Rent
Power and Fuel
Listing Fees
Postage and Courier
Payment to auditof
Bank Charges
SEBI Panelty
Miscellaneous expenses

4.50
0.07
2.50
0.18
't.74
0.03

13.86
0.86 0.40

4.50
0.07
2.50
0.20
1.20
0.54

Total 23.71 9.42

B
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to Auditors
Pavment to Auditors as Auditor Cueent Yoar Prcvlous Year
Statutory Audit Fee (lnduding GST Rs. 0.54 Lacs related to Earlier Years)

Tax Audit Fees
Total 1.71

1.29
0.45

1,20

0.75
0.45

Noto: - 26
Earninqs per share (EPSI

Cueent Year Prevlous YearParticulars
B83ic EPS
From continuing operation
From discontinuing operation

Diluted EPS
From continuing operation
From discontinuinq operation

(0.03)

(0.03)

(1.26)

(1.26)

26.1 Basic Eaming per Share
The eamings and \,rreighted average number ol eguity shares used in calculation of basic eaming per share and the EPS
for the orevious vear is reslated after adiustment for issue of bonus shares durino the vear.
Particulars Cueent Year Prevlous Year
Profit atlributable to equity holders of the company:
FromContinuing operations
From discontinuino ooeration

(1.00) (50.30)

Earninqs used in calculation of Basic Eaminq Per Share (1.001 (50.301

average number of shares for the purpose of basic eamings per

number of

,10.00

The and tn share:-

(Nos in Lacs)
Diluted per Sharc

ParticulaIs Cueent Year Prevlous Year
Prolit attribulable to equity holders of the company:
Continuing operations
From disconlinuinq oDeration

(1.00) (50.30)

Earnings used in calculation of diluted Earning Per Share from
continuing operations

(1.00) (50.30)

of equity shares used in calculation of basic eaming per share as follorvs:

weighted number eaming per sharc reconciles to thepurpose

the purpose of basic per

Shares

average

40.00 40.00

Diluted eamings peraverage purpose
,10.00 40.00

i"", 5
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arurns 8E in ({) mbs! othwiso speifed)

ilo. L701 09OLl995PLC06ia,iI54
to fin.mlal tirtmrnt' tor th. Yur Endcd tmh 31, 2022

(.) C.t. No FA 58,112013, Or, Nmi Kuu V!, R.C C*o.nh CotmiC Entrprb.! Linit.d t Othc ngrding srcng{rt@
fror i 3hoP bookod in Jm 2O7 md wim tpr36sif w d.f,vmd in F.bruery 20lO . The 6to h.! ben dismiss€d.

(b) c8$ No lB lgxNo)2019, Stm P.E! Srt dlab Privde Limiled vs. R6t c.orrrh cffiid enterpris limico@
coig wfi idffid @ 2,t% p...) tha mdbr G wiffiain rld dispoEed ot dt. 09.07.2021.

(c) Cae llo lB $9(ND)2019, Cf,m Ed0. Buiknrci Umited Lisbity PattwhD V3- Rest Grilt,l Cqnffiid EilsDrises Limitd a Otrm mgaraing tto+paynent or
b€lap dr of Rs. 5.90,5f&- (qlong wim intscst mntad R3. 2.55,,{81/-). Th€ 6. 3ottl€d md ritldrM.

(O C€se No CS aj/56o2019. Smt. Gqtm Btt s Vs. R6l Gmwth Cmfiid Eni3rptisg Limiled & Oflqs EgErding NGrcgistEtiq et Sd- OeeC ttmw ptrr up on
21.C5.2CD lq t€f,l€'Jm, sdm$imdsiC of do@ments arxl frsming ol is3cr.

(o) c€s€ No cs COMM.A03/2O20. Muksh Guila (HUO vs. REI Gwlh CommGrcial Ent€rprlses Umitsd & OtheE rcgardinq N@EgistEtion of Sale ded. Nw fresh
swms ol lhe sult bo lsswd to fE dE qEilts, on Emai! {Vhatsapp/fd of the defundanls, retumable lor 31.05.2022.

(0 Cas6 No CS COMM./304/2020, Sm. Sutfte Guile vs. Res[ tuh CmtrEdd EnLDdes Lirihd & Oal6 regarding N*rEgisrdio ot Sat6 deod. Nm frEsh
slffi of the stit ba iss@d 6 lhe dairndants, m Emeil l,/hetsappfirx of ttf, defmdsnts, rotumabl€ fd 3'1.05.2022.

(O) C8se ifo CS @MM.RO52O20, Shri Muk6h Gupr. V3. Rd Gm{tl Coffij.l Ent6pris6 Ltnitld & C)o|.6 regMlrE Hmregisraim a Sale aeeo-Uo rresn
lmlMs of th€ 3uil ba hs6d to llE debrldeds, m Emril/Vvhd$pplu ol the detondrnl!. r.tum.ble br 31.05.2022.

(h) Ca!€ No w.P. (C)8821t2O20, SM SUtl Gal v3. S.qxili63 ad Exchmoc 8€rd of lndia E OilEs E0lrdino prffiol* ds$/ts G!tra6in9 shlroholding, Nw
rc3pon<lnl No.5 shd ds c{r$ly rlth o{dtr dlt€d 17.12,2020 f8frng ufilrh Mr. R{arh Goy!|, Mlnlgkn Utccla of cspond€nt No.s shll ba pssonally pEs€nt through
vid6o cofif€rfich! fi rhe mn dlte of hErlno tt 04.05.2021 .

qor9 and
th€rs tlE onm!tt6 will listedmqtglgEd / chsrg.d witi bank.€pplient

i. Ttp Cmpany did not hac lmg tqm cqtets idudirrg d,erivatiw mlrrcb fq rfiich ttH! rc lny mtsu lffesHbb lo!s.
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la) Nlmo ot Elltod Darti6 and Eld8d Drtv mlationrhio
collmn CqmoCqtolti) ReJ6h prcjcct (lndi.) Priv.ic Limitod

CmmmC6bolCmmn
Cfftd

(ii) RG Seryic€s Private LJmited

Orwlq(iii) RaFsh GoEl

CffsC6udCollllM
C@trd

(iv)

ComCqtrelCommon
Cdtrd

(v) Rainbw V8nijye Pvl Ltd

(vi) Cmmn
cmhl CmC6tsdRG Buildcon Pvt. Ltd.

Didd DiEdq(vii)
Cmn
Cmtrd CommC6rd(viii) C@l Estates Pnvate Lrmited

Common
Comms C6td(ix) Presang C€ment Pnvate Limited

(r) Cmon
Contrd

Commm C6rd
Cumnt Yar Pnviour Yarr
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Loan takan

lii) RG S.rui6. Priv.t. Llmlt.d
Loan takon

Fning bala@
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grntmance bll charcd dsno the E&
strgty e&nse oaid dunrc tfE w4 0.15

mgunl Received
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(0.1
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12.51 36.06

TDS D.drdad
o.22 o.22

31.{6 19.11

lviil) Cool Ertn6 Pdvm Limin d
Loan takan

1.50

1.50

21.83
1.5(

0.,t0 0.40
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Clfrrn Rfto lcffil Asscts / CuEn Ueulitisl

Nor. 31{i)

(vi) TEd6 REsivd6 u'ws ralb [Nst cedit 3*s / Avq AEunt Raivaues]

vii) Trado oaEU6 tlJffi6r ralio lN.t @dit Prcilas / Avq A@ri Payablesl

ote 31{iv)

Net Drcfit rdo lNet Pmfit Mron i Rffil

lx) Relum m Caoital omdowd IPBIT / Caoilal EmoloEdl

Iril Rdum m inv*tmd INd Rtrm m lnwstrwrt / Cost ol lnvestrrentl

Notc 31(i) Chmlc in lnwrioty tumvd Etb is (tuG to m op€raliond lEnsaclim he o@drd during th. )Dtr.nd 6t olo@dt tdd is nil.

NotE 3l(ii) Chango ,n la,c @ryade tumvs 6lio is dtp to rc cEdit s*s ii m.de during the Fa..
Noie 31(li) Cheoc in tr4l€ pe)6Db ffi rslio is (t€ to m 6€dit Frcfiase mde during rE }! .

Nots 31 (lv) ch€n96 h noi epltsl tlJms mto ls dE to m 3d€s m€de durhe ttE F8r end rwsiva wqkino €Pitrl.
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